VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
ON THE PROPOSED 2022-2023 VILLAGE BUDGET

FRANKLIN VILLAGE HALL
32325 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025
June 13, 2022, 7:00 P.M.

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the Village of Franklin will hold a
Public Hearing on the proposed 2022-2023 Franklin Village Budget, Monday, June
13™ at 7:00 p.m. The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the
proposed budget will be the subject of this hearing. Copies of the proposed budget
will be available as of Monday, June 6, 2022, for public inspection during regular
business hours in the Office of the Village Clerk, at the Franklin Village Hall,
32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, Michigan.

If you have any input or comments regarding the matter listed above,
you may attend the meeting or submit your written statement to the
Village Clerk’s Office at the above address.

Posted: June 3, 2022 Dana Hughes, Village Clerk

Published: Observer Eccentric Newspaper, Sunday, June 12, 2022.



Franklin
1825

32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, Michigan 48025

F: (248) 626-0538 (248) 626-9666
www.franklin.mi.us

VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MONDAY, June 13, 2022, 7:00 P.M.
Meeting location at the Franklin Community Church
26425 Wellington Road, Franklin, Michigan 48025

AGENDA

L CALL TO ORDER

II. ROLL CALL

IIIl. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
IV. MINUTES:

A.

Regular Meeting of May 9, 2022

V. PUBLIC REQUESTS AND COMMENTS
VL. REPORTS OF VILLAGE OFFICERS AND AGENTS

A.
B.
C.

Police Report
Fire Report
Treasurer Report

VII. SUBMISSION OF CURRENT BILLS
VIII. SPECIAL REPORTS

A.
B.
C.
D.

President’s Report

Council Report
Administrator Report
Planning Commission Report

IX. PUBLIC HEARING

A.

Proposed Budget, Fiscal Year 2022-2023, beginning July 1, 2022.

X. OLD BUSINESS

A.

Consider 2nd reading of proposed amendment to Section 1262.02(a) of the Zoning Ordinance
titled “Desirable Parking Layouts”.

XI. NEW BUSINESS

A.

0w

<

TEomm

J.

Consider Reappointments of Citizens to Planning Commission, Historic District Commission
and Zoning Board of Appeals.

Consider Bid for Sale of Police Vehicle.

Consider Civic Event Permit Application for the Franklin Community Association Music on
the Green on July 20, 2022.

Consider 1* reading of proposed amendment to Section 1042.13 of Chapter 1042, titled
“Sewer Use and User Charges”.

Consider Adoption of the Proposed Budget, Fiscal Year 2022-2023, beginning July 1, 2022.
Consider Adoption of Millage Rates for Fiscal Year 2022-2023, beginning July 1, 2022.
Consider FY2021-22 Budget Adjustments.

Consider Adopting Appointment Process as Recommended by D.E.&I. Committee.
Consider Addendum to Chief Roberts’ Employment Agreement.

Consider Renewal of Fire Department Five Year Contract for Fire Services.

XII. ADJOURNMENT

Posted: June 10, 2022 Dana Hughes | Village Clerk

POSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PUBLIC ACT 267 (OPEN MEETINGS ACT

The Village of Franklin will provide necessary, reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with disabilities requiring such services. All requests must be made
to the Village Clerk at least five (5) business days before a meeting. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Village in writing
at 32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, MI 48025 or by calling the Clerk’s Office, at 248-626-9666






VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MONDAY, May 9, 2022, at 7:00 PM

Franklin Community Church
26425 Wellington Road, Franklin, Michigan 48025

L CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by President Bill Lamott, at 7:02 P.M.

I1. ROLL CALL
Present: Kathy Erlich, David Goldberg, Mark Hanke, Mike Seltzer, and Bill Lamott
Absent: Pam Hansen and Ed Saenz

Present:  Dan Roberts, Police Chief; Tony Averbuch, Fire Chief; Roger Fraser, Village
Administrator, Susan Goldstrom, Assistant Administrator; Meg Schubert, Economic Development
Director/MSF; Peter Gojcaj, Village Attorney; Lance Vainik, Village Treasurer, Dana Hughes,
Village Clerk and Ed Zmich of Hubbell, Roth, and Clark

III. POLICE AWARD PRESENTATIONS

Chief Roberts thanked the Council for the opportunity to present its Annual Officer Awards. The
nomination for these awards comes from the citizens, businesses, and the officers themselves. These
awards look at performances above and beyond the normal day to day function of an officer. A
committee involving the union president for the police officers, Lieutenant Bastianelli, Sergeant
Mydloski and Chief Roberts goes through the nominations

First award presented goes to Lieutenant Bastianelli, Officer Hall and Sergeant Mydloski for their
work responding to an assault that occurred in Bingham Farms involving a stabbing. The second
award goes to Officer Gorski for his work revolving a stolen special edition Ford F-150 pickup truck
that was only sold in Mexico and to Sergeant Mydloski for his subsequent investigation. The third
award goes to Lieutenant Bastianelli involved an intoxicated driver under the influence of a
Schedule one narcotic, fentanyl. The fourth award goes to Officer Doolan and a Bloomfield
Township officer, called in for backup, involving a routine traffic stop with driver acting peculiar.
After drug paraphernalia was found. When the suspect was taken into custody, an illegal taser was
found on his person. The work of Sergeant Mydloski got a warrant issued on him through the
Oakland County Prosecutor’s office where the suspect was charged with possession of illegal drugs
and driving on a suspended license. Finally, the last award goes to Officer Goodroe. He was
nominated through the Birmingham Public Schools, for his work at Bingham Farms Elementary
School. He volunteered a lot of his time, both on and off duty there. He was a constant presence
there. This is great community representative of the department and outstanding public service.

Chief Roberts introduced Franklin’s newest Sergeant, Justin Wells. He was promoted a coup of
months ago. He has been with the Village of Franklin for several years. Before that he was a deputy
sheriff in North Dakota.




Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council Page 2
Regular Meeting, Monday, May 9th, 7:00 PM

IV. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Motion by Seltzer, seconded by Hanke to adopt the Agenda, as presented.

AYES: Erlich, Goldberg, Hanke, Seltzer and Lamott
NAYS: None

ABSENT: Hansen and Saenz

Motion carried.

V. MINUTES
A. Regular Meeting of February 14, 2022

Motion by Seltzer, seconded by Erlich to adopt the Minutes for the Regular Meeting of
February 14, 2022, as amended.

AYES: Erlich, Goldberg, Hanke, Seltzer and Lamott
NAYS: None

ABSENT: Hansen and Saenz

Motion carried.

B. Regular Meeting of April 11, 2022

Motion by Hanke, seconded by Saenz to adopt the Minutes for the Regular Meeting of April
11, 2022, as presented.

AYES: Erlich, Goldberg, Hanke, Seltzer and Lamott
NAYS: None

ABSENT: Hansen and Saenz

Motion carried.

VI. PUBLIC REQUESTS AND COMMENTS
Public Comments were opened by President Bill Lamott at 7:20 PM.

Pete Halick — 26177 13 Mile Road

e Wanted to thank the Council for the letter of support in his efforts to save the Pickering Farm.
They were able to make an offer on one of the lots, but the developer didn’t feel it was adequate.
The barn will remain for a little while, but the house and garage will be taken down before to
long. He is asking if anyone knows anyone wo might be in a position to help them out, let him
know.

Seltzer asked if Halick has any materials he could send him.



Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council Page 3
Regular Meeting, Monday, May 9th, 7:00 PM

David Sahli 26172 Meadow Drive

e  Would like to see a short write up for each of the awards, not just for the newsletter but for the
entire community. Believes it is a good way to highlight the work that they do. He would like to
see extending that outreach as much as possible would be really helpful.

e He stated the DEI recently a committee member who moved out of the village. He would like to
go out and do additional recruiting to try and bring in more members.

Public Comments were closed by President Bill Lamott at 7:29 PM.
VII. REPORTS OF VILLAGE OFFICERS AND AGENT
REPORTS OF VILLAGE OFFICERS AND AGENT

A. Police Report

Dan Roberts, Police Chief

e Dan Roberts, Police Chief reviewed with Village Council the submitted report.

e Roberts stated the body cameras purchased from Axon'is coming out to make sure that we are
all up and running next week. The officers will carry the body cameras on the front of their
uniforms. They can activate it whenever they need by pushing the circle right on the front of it
or it will automatically activate if they turn on their light or siren from their patrol cars.

e When the officers return to the station, the device is placed on a portable charging station and is
automatically downloaded to the cloud. The officers are all onboard with this and we have a
policy developed and in place now.

Discussion:
< Will copy of the policy be provided the council next month?
» Chief Roberts stated it would be.

B. Fire Report
Bill Lamott, Village President

e Stated no representative from the Fire Department was presented. He also stated that if though
they were not present, they provided a written report.

C. Treasurer Report

Lance Vainik, Village Treasurer
e Lance Vainik, Village Treasurer reviewed with the Village Council the treasurer’s report.

VIII. SUBMISSION OF CURRENT BILLS

Totals: 5-8-2022
CATEGORY SUB TOTALS
General $ 67,705.20




Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council Page 4
Regular Meeting, Monday, May 9th, 7:00 PM

Major Streets $ 23,885.65
Local Streets $ 8,268.28
Police $ 50,959.30
Garbage and Rubbish | $ 14,947.05
Building Dept. $ 1,893.81
Library $ s
Street Project $ -
Road Millage $ 640,800.00
Pressure Sewer $ -
Tax Collection $ -
Wastewater $ 3,362.61
TOTALS $ 811,821.90
Discussion:

/

% There was a large entry of $31,637.60 for seasonal snow removal and some ending contract bills
that were paid to Johnson Landscaping. Also were some large amounts on the bills list due to
debt repayment.

< How was the overcharge credit from Johnson uncovered?
> A review of the contract actual statements

< Discussion regarding fuel charges usage by the police
> Because the police do not have access 0 its:own gas pumps, the y must use various stations

and it depends on which stations are open.

% Discussion on 2021 délinquent ser for $28,000.00; is this amount ¢ollected back from them?

» When the tax settlement is done.
It was moved by Seltzer, seconded by Hanke to approve the submitted bills.

AYES: Erlich, Goldberg, Hanke, Seltzer and Lamott
NAYS: None

ABSENT: Hansen and Saenz

Motion carried.

IX. SPECIAL REPORTS

A. President’s Report
No report.

B. Council Report

Goldberg concern about Franklin residents that live along the Franklin River. There are tons of
debris throughout the course of the river. His question is who is responsible for the damage?

Discussion:
% Fraser stated the Water Resources Commission is generally responsible for what is going on in
the river.



Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council Page 5
Regular Mceting, Monday, May 9th, 7:00 PM

C. Administrator Report
No report

D. Main Street Franklin Report

Meg Schubert, MSF/Economic Development Director

¢ Officially, Franklin has a new business coming to the downtown. It is going to be located next
to the dry cleaners in the Village Plaza. There is a long-term lease signed by a Detroit native
named Wanda McLeod. She will be opening pet boutique, serving natural organic, healthy pet
treats and pet accessories. It is going to be called the Paw Boutique. Eventually, she hopes also
to offer grooming services. She is set to open on June 18",

e Tangerine Wine is in the process of expanding their business to include the space next to it. They
are also in the process of expanding the liquor license to cover both the Tangerine Wine and the
other side. The side of Tangerine Wine that the Village is familiar with, will become a seating
arca for wine tasting. They will be expanding the product selections. They will not be serving
alcohol, but you will be able to go in and do tastings.

Discussion:
<+ Is the pet boutique a new startup or are they an established business?
> She is a startup, but she is very prepared. We reviewed her entire business plan.
% Do groomers have to be licensed? And what is her experience with that?
»> She will not be a groomer, but after the renovations are complete this is something she will
offer in the back of the business.

E. Planning Commission Report

Chairman Peter Halick
e The Planning Commission continued to review the Master Plane, which is a requirement of
the Enabling Act It summarizes the site plans that we have looked at, ordinances that we
have added or amended.
e Discussed the sign ordinance and hope to resolve that at the next meeting.
e The Planning Commission continues to review our land inventory analysis, the village
owned properties and possible uses for those pathways.

X. PUBLIC HEARING
A. Proposed Budget, Fiscal Year 2022-2023, beginning July 1, 2022
Public Hearing was opened by President Bill Lamott at 7:46 PM.
Public Comments:
David Sahli, 26172 Meadow Drive

e Last year the DEI requested $3,000.00 be set aside for it, so he is requesting the same amount
would reserve for the DEI. They are looking into training for the committee.




Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council Page 6
Regular Meeting, Monday, May 9th, 7:00 PM

Public Hearing was closed by President Bill Lamott at 7:49 PM.

XI. NEW BUSINESS

A. Consider Appointment to Construction Board of Appeals

Motion by Seltzer, seconded by Erlich to approve the appointment of Albert Ludwig to the
Construction Board of Appeals.

AYES: Erlich, Goldberg, Hanke, Seltzer and Lamott
NAYS: None

ABSENT: Hansen and Saenz

Motion carried.

B. Consider Appointment to Birmingham Area Cable Board

Public Comment:

David Sahli, 26172 Meadow Drive

% One of the big efforts the DEI worked on is the appointment process. It is currently with the
counselor, one of the subcommittees of the council. While the DEI went through the formality
of setting up the process, it is disheartening that only one person applied for each opening. New
people need to be encouraged to get involved in leadership.

Motion by Seltzer, seconded by Hanke to approve the appointment of Richard David to the
Birmingham Area Cable Board.

AYES: Erlich, Goldberg, Hanke, Seltzer and Lamott
NAYS: None

ABSENT: Hansen and Saenz

Motion carried.

C. Consider Planning Commission Annual Report for 2021

Chairman Peter Halick

It is a summary of the site plans. We reviewed the financial offices that will be going in at 13 Mile
and Telegraph. The two reviews of the dentist office and then the ordinances that we have worked
on gardening closures and the sign ordinance update. Then it also gives a summary of the Zoning
Board of Appeals to each case they have reviewed.

D. Consider Demolition Application of 30300 Woodside Drive
Adam Randle Giannini with the Adams Group Demolition on behalf the homeowners, Mr. and Mrs.
Jordan, they own the house at 30300 Woodside Drive. Their application for demolition was

approved by the Historic District Commission.

Discussion:



Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council Page 7
Regular Meeting, Monday, May 9th, 7:00 PM

John Simon, 30200 Kincardine
% He reviewed the plan and questioned what the second site plan is for.
» The second site plan is a draft plan.

It was moved by Seltzer, seconded by Hanke to approve demolition application of 30300
Woodside Drive.

AYES: Erlich, Goldberg, Hanke, Seltzer and Lamott
NAYS: None

ABSENT: Hansen and Saenz

Motion carried.

E. Consider Change Order to Carol Street Drain Sewer Investigation

Roger Fraser, Village Administrator

The scope of the work has changed. Since we have started work here, and we had the opportunity
to talk to him, we spent some time looking at the various places for example, its crossovers, where
ditches from one side of the road, our water has moved to the opposite side based on changes in
contours and other things. And most of those haven't been touched in some time, and what this does
is lay out an agenda for getting as many of those done as we can.

It was moved by Seltzer, seconded by Erlich to approve the change order to the Carol Street
Drain Sewer Investigation.

AYES: Erlich, Goldberg, Hanke, Seltzer and Lamott
NAYS: None

ABSENT: Hansen and Saenz

Motion carried.

F. Consider Adoption of the Proposed Budget, Fiscal Year 2022-2023, beginning July 1,

2022
G. Consider Adoption of Millage Rates for Fiscal Year 2022-2023, beginning July 1, 2022

Roger Fraser, Village Administrator
Recommended postponed Action Item F & G until the June 13" Village Council meeting to allow

time for a budget workshop.

It was moved by Seltzer, seconded by Hanke to approve to postpone the Proposed Budget,
Fiscal Year 2022-2023, and Millage Rates for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 until the June 13" Village

Council Meeting.

AYES: Erlich, Goldberg, Hanke, Seltzer and Lamott
NAYS: None

ABSENT: Hansen and Saenz

Motion carried.

H. Consider Zoning Ordinance Amendments Including Parking Spaces Layout



Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council Page 8
Regular Meeting, Monday, May 9th, 7:00 PM

Roger Fraser, Village Administrator

It was requested that percentage of compact parking to be allowed be added to the Parking Spaces
Layout Ordinance. McKenna offered two recommendations. The first was to remove compact car
parking option. The second recommendation was to limit 10% of total spaces be compact car

parking.

It was moved by Goldberg, seconded by Seltzer to amend the ordinance, and approved the
second reading to amend changes to Section 1262.

AYES: Erlich, Goldberg, Hanke, Seltzer and Lamott
NAYS: None

ABSENT: Hansen and Saenz

Motion carried.

XII. ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Seltzer, seconded by Erlich to adjourn.

AYES: Erlich, Goldberg, Hanke, Seltzer and Lamott
NAYS: None

ABSENT: Hansen and Saenz

Motion carried.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:10 PM.

William Lamott, President

Dana Hughes, Village Clerk



VILLAGE, OF FRANKLIN
OAK[AND COUNTY
~ MICHIGAN

FRANKLIN - BINGHAM FARMS POLICE DEPARTMENT

32311 FRANKLIN RD

FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN

DANIEL D. ROBERTS
Chief of Police

MONTHLY REPORT

Telephone
. (248) 626-9672

Fax
(248) 538-5450

MAY 2022
CALLS FOR SERVICE
YEAR - TO - YEAR-TO DATE
NUMBER PERCENT DATE LAST YEAR
BINGHAM FARMS w/S.A.D. 106 21% 511 541
FRANKLIN 139 28% 636 583
OTHER 18 3% 73 59
TRAFFIC STOPS ONLY 239 48% 1246 1252
TOTAL: 502 100% 2466 2435
S.AD. Only: S.A.D.=Special Assessment District 38 180 186
WRITTEN COMPLAINTS
YEAR - TO - YEAR-TO DATE
NUMBER PERCENT DATE LAST YEAR
BINGHAM FARMS 30 55% 111 115
FRANKLIN 19 35% 97 102
S.ADJ/OTHER 6 10% 32 43
TOTAL: 55 100% 240 260
BREAKING AND ENTERING/HOME INVASION
RESIDENTIAL THIS MONTH YEAR - TO - DATE
0 0
THIS MONTH YEAR - TO - DATE
LAST YEAR LAST YEAR
0 0
DATE INCIDENT ADDRESS
BINGHAM FARMS n/a n/a n/a
FRANKLIN n/a n/a n/a
COMMERCIAL THIS MONTH YEAR - TO - DATE
1 1
THIS MONTH YEAR - TO - DATE
LAST YEAR LAST YEAR
0 1

Page 1



DATE INCIDENT ADDRESS
BINGHAM FARMS nia n/a n/a
FRANKLIN n/a n/a n/a
S.AD. nfa n/a n/a
ARRESTS
NUMBER YEAR - TO - DATE YEAR - TO - DATE 2021
FELONIES 0 6 6
YEAR - TO - DATE
MISDEMEANORS 18 74 79
MISDEMEANOR INCIDENTS
DATE INCIDENT COMMENTS
(A)=Arrest 5212022 22-1979(B) License/Title/Registration (A)
(B)=Bingham Farms 5/13/2022 22-1990(F) DWLS OPS License Suspended/Revoked (A)
(F)=Franklin 51512022 22-2015(B) DWLS OPS License Suspended/Revoked (A)
(S)=S.AD 5/6/2022 22-2041(B) DWLS OPS License Suspended/Revoked (A)
(0)=0Other 5/11/2022 22-2108(B) DWLS OPS License Suspended/Revoked (A)
5/11/2022 22-2112(B) Traffic Arrest Warrant - Other Jurisdiction (A)
5/15/2022 22-2185(B) DWLS OPS License Suspended/Revoked (A)
5/18/2022 22-2255(B) DWLS OPS License Suspended/Revoked (A)
5/21/2022 22-2310(B) License/Title/Registration (A)
5/21/2022 22-2312(F) DWLS OPS License Suspended/Revoked (A)
5/23/2022 22-2334(B) DWLS OPS License Suspended/Revoked (A)
5/23/2022 22-2342(B) DWLS OPS License Suspended/Revoked (A)
5/24/2022 22-2351(B) DWLS OPS License Suspended/Revoked (A)
5/24/2022 22-2361(B) DWLS OPS License Suspended/Revoked (A)
5/28/2022 22-2422(F) Telephone Used for Harassment, Threats
5/28/2022 22-2426(B) OPS Violate Restricted License (A)
5/30/2022 22-2450(B) License/Title/Registration (A)
5/30/2022 22-2451(B) DWLS OPS License Suspended/Revoked (A)
5/31/2022 22-2460(B) License/Title/Registration (A)
FELONY INCIDENTS
DATE INCIDENT COMMENTS
(A)=Arrest 5/9/2022 22-2083(S) Fraud by Wire
(B)=Bingham Farms 5/25/2022 22-2372(8) Burglary - Safe/Vault
(F)=Franklin 5/29/2022 22-2431(F) Damage to Property - Private Property - MDOP
(8)=S.A.D. 5/31/2022 22-2458(F) Larceny - From Building
(0)=Other 5/31/2022 22-2466(S) Larceny - Parts & Accessories from Vehicle - LFA
TRAFFIC CITATIONS:
NUMBER PERCENT YEAR - TO - DATE LAST YEAR-TO-DATE
BINGHAM FARMS/S.A.D. 125 71% 575 512
FRANKLIN 51 29% 305 323
OTHER 0 0% 0 0
TOTAL: 176 100% 880 835
OTHER MATTERS
= DATE INCIDENT COMMENTS
\ 512112022 Touch-A-Truck - Bingham Farms Elementary

5/130/2022

Yot ) Uit ke t1)a022.

Daniel D. Roberts, Chief of Police

Page 2

Memorial Day Services - Franklin Cemetery



06/09/2022 03:12 PM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN Page 1/1

User: SUSAN CHECK DATE FROM 05/06/2022 - 06/09/2022
DB: Franklin Village

Total for fund 101 GENERAL 77,167.25
Total for fund 202 MAJOR STREETS 2,311.42
Total for fund 203 LOCAL STREETS 7,940.74
Total for fund 207 POLICE 79,977.58
Total for fund 226 GARBAGE & RUBBISH 15,251.75
Total for fund 249 BUILDING DEPARTMENT 20,935.70
Total for fund 302 ROAD MILLAGE DEBT 1,000.00
Total for fund 402 STREET PROJECT 160,585.71
Total for fund 542 WASTE WATER 13,681.44

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 378,851.59






00081 TIVD 3DIAY3S ATHILHYND TOYLNQD 1S3d NIX¥O  S9T00 [4°113 N3D 2202/11/50
68'6LC CC0C AVIN LOVHYLINOD ANOHd T1VH 35VTIIA ADOX3IN  £9%00 TSSEE N3D 2e0z/11/50
00°0s¢

00'TLT 70T AVIA 3SV3IT H31dOD NONVD

00'6L 7202 AVIN S31dOD/M INIHDVIA AdOD ONISVITIN8 X QTT00 0SSEE N39O Z70T/11/50
0C0EE'T TddV SNOILD3dSNI ONIFIANTd B TYIINYHDINW NOSHOH 7T AYY¥3Ir 90100 67SEE N3D 720e/11/%0
00°00S 2202 114dV HOYVY3IS3Y LNILNOD B ONINOLINOW D11 DISOTAAN ¥3HLVIH  S6000 8¥SEE N39 e0z/11/50
Ev'906

64901 1739 LNIVYLS3H NIYHD

79'86L HVIO SIWHCAINN/LHDITHSY 1 DT1'S1IY9 64000 L¥SEE N3O 2e0Z/11/50
56958

68589 I21710d 220C 114dV ADHINI

6C°'8S LHOITLIIYLS - 2202 11ddV ADYINT

26'06T TIVH 3DVT1IA-2202 1149dVY ADHINT

68°0S 2207 11ddY 43934 ADYINIT 31d 79000 9YSEE N3I9 720¢/11/50
€€°80C'Y T2/ST/S-22/ST/¥ SIDIAYIS HOLVdSIa Q131HINOOT8 40 dML HALYVHD  TZ¥00 SHPSEE N3O TT0T/11/50
S6'STL 70 11¥dV IDIAY3S INOHd 1®1v  6T000 vPSEE N3O ¢zoz/11/50
00'82

00, TIVH IDVTTIA - A43AN3IA/1ISOdIq 3111049

00'T¢C TIVH 3DVTTIA - AY3AI3A/LISOd3a 311109 4ILVM 3UNdOSEY  6£¢00 gPSEE N3O T20e/11/50
00°00LY 220T 11¥dV SMIIATY NV 1d/SNOILDIdSNI Da1d NVNNIQ AYITTIM 86T00 CbSEE  NIOD 220T/11/50
129297 €C0C 11YdV - SNOILDIASNI T¥DI¥L1D313 NOLT1IHS NOY  //T00 TPSEE N3O 220e/11/50

SNDPIDIHD ANN4 NID NID jueg

unowy uondusag SWEN JOpPUSA  JOpUSA y93YyDH  dueg 31eQ YIBYDH

7702/60/90 - 27202/90/50 INOY4 31¥d ¥D3IHD
NIMINVYS 40 I9VT1IA HO4 ¥31SIDFY NDIHD



9%'£60°6

SP'T8TC

97'6£0T
61°20T'T
00°0S
S/'8C8
00°0SL

95'96£C

08'S60°'T
9,'667°T

07°9s
09's6T
SS'0ET
€9¢C
00'6vE
00'vie
00°¢6¢
9E'v9°L
05°99LT
v8'6clr
TL'8E6'65T
AYA"
TC'ST9

Er'S8¢

65°SL
LS9
L5'¥9
0,08

¢6'98
0671

TIVH IDVITIA HO4 TIVLSNI B-YOLVHINID DVHINIO MACL

SNOILNEINLNOD ¥IAOTdINI/ITAOTdNT
SNOILNGIYLNOD ¥IAOTdNI/ITA0TdINT

T20Z AVIN - SNA/1IVINI/ONILSOH NIVINOQ
2202 1149dV 32110d - SIDIAYAS TvOT
(AVIN 18 ¥dV) SONILIFIN IDVTTIA HO4 TIVH 40 3ISN

NI Q404 TZ0Z NO 1vSOdSIa I4IL/IDNVHI 110
HOL1d3D¥3ILNI 3D1M0d Q404 020¢ OL SYIvd3d

NTH0ANL - NOIS L3341S LNINIDVIdIY

¢20¢ AVIA - S3NA NOINN SY¥321440 ANVININOD
30110d - Z20C AVIN AL 8 1INYHILNI

20T YV - 3DIAY3S IDNVLSIA ONOT

J1D0IH3A Ad - 2202 AVIN LNJINAVd ISVTT

diND3 40 TIVLSNI 3131dINOD - ¥IHO1dX3 QY04 2Z0T
ADIAY3S B 31NAON DAY - 140ddNS TVNNNY
CCOZ ANNT SITYILIY - IDNVHNSNI HLTVIH

20T 114dV - SIDIAY3S VO

Qd 3DIAH3S INOHd ATHLNOW

123r0¥d 3dVISLI3YLS - 0T ALVINILST

HONNd 310H ¢

1NINIZYO4INT 3A0D B 30110d €20 114dV 13N4

321104 - 22/80/%0 3dd DNISSID0Yd T10HAVd
NINQY 2202/80/%0 3dd DNISSID0Ud 1OHAVd
NINQV 22/22/¥0 3dd DNISSID0Ud TIOHAVd
30110d 22/7¢/¥ 3dd 334 ONISSID0¥d TIOHAVd

$311ddNS 321440 B (AVIA) dNIHDTIVIA
3D1N0d - 11vS

DNEDIMLDT1INIZId 301 €9V00

VINDI  TZZ00

DNILTNSNOD ANV LINYILNI SINVT LVIHD L8000
Vd dNOYD MV1SSV1D 60000
HOYNHD ALINQIAWOD NITINVYd  S2000

JT113DIAY3S OLNV NITINVYS  €£000

SNOIS ONOD3  €9000

NVOIHDHA 40 NSSV SY301440 ANVININOD 61000
1SYONOD 91000

ANITAYNLINTD  6€000

ai13svanoiNv dvdd  6¥00

JNI “IDIAHIS INJINGINDI A13IANVD 85200
FHVYMIJ0S v8SE  S€000

NVOIHDIN 40 Q131HS 3N19 SSOY¥D 3N1d 82000
Jd L1ITMOH ¥3i39  ¢vv00

131V  6T000

ONISISITVIDAdS LTVHASY  £¢v00

‘0D A1dd1S 3021440 MOYYY  LT0O00

JANVE X3IM - v11r00

dav  ¥0000

WOY1SA109 NVYSNS  ¥2¥00
OJ ONINOILIANOD H3LVM SATONAFY  €/T00

CLSEE

T/Sg€

0/S€€
695€¢E
899¢€¢

£95¢€€

995€€
S95EE
¥9S€E
£95£€
795€€
195€€
095€€
65SE€
8GGEE
LSSEE
9G5EE
GSSEE
{3)e9e

(3)z9e

PaSEe
£6GEE

N3D

N3ID

N3I59
N3ID
N3D

N3S

N3O
N39
N39S
N3I9
N3D
N3D
N39
N3O
N3O
N39©
N39O
N3I9
N3D

N3ID

N3O
N3O

7z0T/02/S0

7z0t/02/50

270t/02/50
zzoz/0z/so
z20z/0t/s0

T20z/07/s0

770t/0z/s0
720z/02/S0
770z/0t/S0
7z0t/07/50
7t0t/0z/so
770t/0t/s0
7z0z/0z/s0
220¢/02/90
7e0z/0t/s50
2202/02/50
770t/0e/s0
7202/02/s0
Tz0T/11/50

720z/11/50

2z02/11/50
7eoz/T1/50



00°0ST
[4°3"
0000V
or'1sv
00'S6S‘E
00°S6
91°9L6

ST'T80°E

05'2799'T
00'5¢Z8
SL'E6S

£6°C8

65°CT
88'0L

00°LS¥

00'08¢
00°LLT

00°L9
6665

00's.9
00°0S€

I ATAN]

00'59¢‘T
SY'TI6'L

19'629LT

S0'CES8

¢¢0C YdV 33N B MHH

2207 714dV B HOYVIA 3DNVNILNIVIN TYNOIS
39v1SOd

€207 AVIA SINA NOINN ¥3D1440 321N10d

€202 114dV - SDAS ONILNNODJIV TYNOISSIJ0¥d
ONINVITI INYOLINN

SLY390¥) SNOILNGIYLINOD ¥IAOTdNI/ITA0TdING

avOyd INOYd 3341 JAONTY - 1D NATIAT 0T9T
9INIT JACINIY - IHOT1AO0OM 05292
TIIMINOYHD S - XHOM 3341 ADNIDYING

H3dvd 31LVII4IL¥3D
Qd-43dvd 31vDI41L¥3D/¥3dvd

SLYIHS/SHD05/SL008 WHOLINN
SINYO4INN NO S3diY1S 19S ANV SINF18NI HDL11S

TrdV NYHL SIDIAYIS TYNOISSII0Ud IdVISLITHIS
30I10d - S3I1ddNS ¥3LNdINOD

$3NA dIHSYIFNIIN dNOYD TYNNNY

WNING - OWINY

VAUV ISNOH ¥3IDIYN T84V - ONIHDTININ
CTOT HYdV SOAS LNIVIA IDVTTIA/HOINIA

H3IOIWA - TIVLSNI B YOLVHINID DVHINID MMST

VHy20s

ALNNOD ANV IIVO 404 NOISSIWNINOD avoy
DNI LN3IaYND

NOILVIDOSSY S4321440 321104

J71d ‘NVHOW B ILNV1d

"ONI 1104130 40 SY43INV3TI 1D3443d

SANN4 D1410vd

JDIAY3S 3341 NIMO

104340 301440

NYO4INN JAN

SYIINIONI SNV '3 NVMON
4/v YILNID OUDIN

ONINNY1d 40 DOSSY NVYOIHIIA
D11 OWIAY NYSIHDIW

ONI "ONId¥ISANYT NOSNHO(

£6¢00
L7100
89100
69100
¥9¥00
¢6£00
8/%00

€400

59100

0ST00

86£00
T¥100
6S£00
TETO0

80100

£8SEE
985€eE
S89EE
v8SEE
€8GEE
[4:1123
T8SEE

08sge

6/SEE

8/5EE

LL5¢€E
9/5¢€
S/SEE
PLSEE

ELSEE

N3D
N3O
N3O
N3D
N3
N35
N3I9

N3S

N39O

N3O

N3O
N3D
N3I9
N3O

N3I9

7202/02/50
270¢/0t/S0
7202/02/S0
zeoe/0z/so
Zz0z/0t/50
7702/02/50
Zz0z/0t/s0

zzoe/0t/so

2z02/0z/s0

Tzoz/oz/so

2z0z/0z/so
zzoz/0z/s0
7z0z/0z/s0
20z/0t/s0

770z/0e/s0



02'926'TT

TTL6LT

89°090°T
¥9'9€L

LBTYT

LS9
0e’LL

ev'ie

00°00€C

00°00¢
00°001°C

00'00¢

00041

00°SL
00°56

0000t
ST9ET
80°€89'SE
£L°58C
6TvL9T
6€'18¢

00'6EV'T

00'61CT
00°0¢¢

ALNVYYYM GIANILX3/SAVE ONINDOQ/SYHINYD AQOE

Te/e1/s-Te/vT/v 3¥14 -1And
Te/ET/v - TT/PT/€ 3H153 - 13N

NINQY - 220Z/90/50 3dd ONISSID0Ud TIOYAVd
30110d - 7202/90/50 Idd ONISSID0Yd T10¥AYd

20T AVIA 32170d - 3DIA¥IS 113D

punjay puog qg
punjay 1uawAed Qg

punjay puog dg

punyay 1uswAed ag
punjay luswAed Qg

punjay puog g

22/0T/5-22/T2/¥ 3D110d - SYD IVHNLYN

02 T1¥dV SNOILNGIYLNGD ¥3A0TdING/IIA0TdNI
TIVH 3DVTTIA Z20Z AVIA 3DIAY¥IS AL/LINYILNI
7207 114dV 32110d - 13n4

NOILdI¥DSENS FHYMLIOS

TIVH 39VT11IA/43D3UN - SIDIAYIS TVIYOLINVS
2¢0T T14dV 301N0d - SADIAYIAS IVIHOLINVI

"DN1 ‘3SI¥d¥ILNI NOXV

VOIH3IWY HLYON S12NAd0Yd 49

dQv

SSTTFYIM NOZIHAA

T<000

0€000

0000

S6T00

JTINVLZSN 1149 DSIN

D11 'ONIX ¥V10S 118 JSIN

2u] 9213 2143933 X80 119 JSIA

JT1S31143d0¥d AIvad09 118 ISIN

ADYINT SHINNSNOD

SYIN

3719Vv0 1SYOWOD

VOIYINY HLYON S1DNA0Yd d9
1S3IM - SH3LNIY NOSWOHL

JT1 IDNVYNILNIVIA LISNNS

15000
€200
81000
62000
¥¥c00

06T00

965t

{3)89¢

(3)£9¢

965EE

76SEE

£659EE

C6SEE

T65€E
065€€
(3)99¢
(3)59¢
(3}v9g
685€€

889EE

N3O

N3ID

N3ID

N3O

N39S

N3D

N39S

N3D
N39
N39O
N39S
N3O
N39

N3D

7c0z/20/90

zeoz/Le/so

Teoz/Le/so

7z0t/Le/s0

720t/LT/S0

zzoz/Le/so

7207/L2/S0

zzoz/Le/so
zzoz/Le/so
7z0t/0z/S0
7202/02/s0
2207/0t/S0
zz0z/0z/so

220e/0z/s0



00’6

SE€'900'T

T9'TvC
YL v8L

87’ 166°ST

Tr'v8E
65°6EY
12144
6€°L00'E
v8'8¢¢
17412"
(A WA
9/°'605
089ST
S0'917L
817'9£8’¢E
8/'96¢C
9,188'p
96ll
8€'999

00°00¢

SLTSEPT

G871
06'878'v1T

ave
€€'80C'Y

ocect

09’19
09’19

(ad) ANNT - S31d02/Mm 3SVIT H3IdOD NONVD

MIIATY LHIATND YA HHVd NITINVYL 61797C
NOILVOILSIANI YIM3S NIVHQ 1S 10dVD

(Y3LVMINYOLS) IDNVLSISSY LINYId SN
133r0dd ALINNIWINOD STYYL ONIXTYM IDVTTA
AVMHLYd IN3INISVI ONIAYI/ITYL F1ddV
NOILYDILSIANI HIM3IS NIVHQ 13341S 10UV
9NIddVIN/AYOLNIANI 33HL NITINVYA

M3IIAIY FIOVNIVHA INVSTVE 0265C

S31LvadN AdNLS NIVIA 43LVM NITDIN VY4

M3IATY NVTd AQNLS - NVHDO0Hd XTYMIAIS £20¢
NVYD0Hd ATVYM3IAIS €20C

31vadN dVIN ANV JDNVYNIGHO ANTLIAM IOVTIIA
NOILVOILSIANI YIM3S NIVHd 1S TOHVD

1S3IANI ONIAOOT4 S3IANLS IDVYNIVHA TZ0T

AJY NV1d S31L43d0Ydd HHVd HO4 SONIMVYQ ISve
AVMHLYd ININISYI ONIAYI/ITYL T1ddY
MIIATY IDVNIVHA QY NITINVY £94¢¢€

SINILSAS dN LYVLIS/NMOQA LNHS - ST1¥D IDIAYIS

INNTM - IDIAYES H3AVOT LNOYHS
¢CO0TANNT - dN ADId ANVH TVILNIQIS3Y

CCOT AVIN 43938 SYD TVHNLVYN
CZ0Z ANNC - LOVHINOD HOLVdSIa

02 71ddV - 334 3DIAYIS ATHLNOW NINQY VHH
20T AVIA - 334 3DIAYIS ATHINOW NINAYV YHH

ONISVITIN 8 X

JNI MYV B3 HLOY “T1388NH

JNI ‘N¥V1D 8 HLOY “T1388NH

SNILTNSNOD ANV LINHILNI SIAVT LVIYO

149

ADYINT SHIWNSNOD
AT31HANOCQOTE 40 dML HILUVHD

JIsvd

01100

96000

96000

£8000

8000

19000
TZv00

§9¢00

v09¢ge

E09EE

(492133

T09¢gC

009¢e

665EE
864EE

L6SEE

N39

N39S

N3O

N3D

N39

N39
N39O

N3ID

2202/20/90

720z/20/90

7z02/70/90

7T0t/20/90

220¢/20/90

7T07/T0/90
220¢/70/90

7207/70/90



T6'1SS
18'Ive

89°¢9¢

66'9T
it
8'eL
9L'vS¢

STSY
00°0L¢
8¢°G9
[4% 4417

68'S85

15°L0€
8e'8L¢

£1°58C
98’681
00°€C
€8'T/9
00°0€
00901
00°585°S
09L8T'T

02’601

TS'€ES
66'8
0L°9%
00°EV6'0T
0S'L¥TT
vovee

ZT0T AVIN IOVTIIA - SNOLLVDINNININOGD
ZZ0C AVIA Ad -SNOILVIOINAWINOD

SAvd TvD31 - SAINddNS 321440

SAvd - S311ddNS 301440

S1IMmoL

S13MOL ¥3dVd/¥3dvd 13110L/531NddNS 301440

TIVH 3OVTTIA - 334 AYIAN3A/SLISOdIA 31LL08/HILYM
7207 AVIA - 3INVYNSNI NOISIA

720Z AVIA 3D110d - SISYHDYNd 13N4
7202/51/50-22/91/+0 301104 - 134

€202 INNT - IDNVHNSNI NOISIA
202 114dV - IDNVUNSNI NOISIA

CZ0Z ANNT TIVH IDVTTIA - LINYILNI

¥IDIUN €C0C INNT DIAS LINYILNI

CZ0T ANNT - dWIHDTIVIA

20T ANNT - SWNIWIYd IDNVHNSNI 3417

20T 11ddV 1vSOdSIa 33N 8 MHH

321N0d - AY3IAINIA 11VS #0S

CZ0C €T AVIN NYHL - S3DIAYAS ONILNNODDV
JUW ET B AINNDIDIW XHOM 3341 ADNIDHING

SAVd3ILON/STIDNAL/SIDAIYLHYD ANI
32110d - $3NddNS 301440
$317ddNS 301440

€202/T/L-220T/T/L dINOD SHINYOM - INNINTYHD ADITOd
220T 11¥dV - SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Hd 7'3d
TIVH 3IOVTIIA 22/02/9-22/12/5 - 433N AdOD NONYD

131V

‘0D A1ddNS 321340 MOYYY

431VM JUNd0OSav

0D SNI 3417 ALIMNI3S ALN3Ai4
JANVE XaM

JANVE X3IM

OJ SNI 3417 ALIMNI3S ALN3AAIA

F18YD 1SVIINOD

1SVOINOD

NOYLST109 NVSNS

J¥ ANVJINOD 3DNVHNSNI AYVANVLS
vY¥20S

0D ONINOILIANOD H31VM SATONAIY
JT1d ‘NVHOW 78 ILNV1d

JFDIAY3AS 33YL NIMO

10d34a 301440

ANN4 dINOD S HINYOM TANIN
JNI ‘STLVIDOSSY YNNIIDIA
SSINISNE Y3avI

61000

L1000

6€¢00
€000
88%00
55000

€000

8000
L7000
v.¥00
L5100
L6200
€100
9700
€/%00

59100

S¥100
6¢T00
STT00

LT9EE

919¢ee

ST9gE
(AvLe
(AeeLe
(A)zse

{A1LE

(3oce
{(3)69¢€
YT9EE
€T9EE
ZT9¢€€
TT9EE
0T9¢g
609€€

809¢¢

L09EE
909¢€
509¢¢€

N39

N3O

N3ID
N3I9
N3ID
N39S

N3ID

N3ID
N39
N39S
N39
N39S
N39
N3ID
N3ID

N3IS

N39S
N3ID
N39S

2702/60/90

7z02/60/90

2202/60/90
220t/20/90
7202/20/90
220t/20/90

70z/zo/90

770t/70/90
720¢/20/90
T702/20/90
7z0t/70/90
7702/20/90
7202/20/90
2202/20/90
220z/20/90

7202/20/90

7202/70/90
220t/0/90
7z0z/70/90



68'6/C
00°TLT
€9°0¢8T

€8'V6E'L

00°006'T
08'96

99 v0v
0r'¢6
96895
¥8°'S6E‘E
LTLEB

00°00S

00'sce

00°0s
00'SL¢C

5/'866

0L

€9°LS
6771

68°00L

[4 25 40
6T 1Y
8EVTS

09°S6T
L1789
ST06L'T

[44 372

€207 ANNF-3SV3ITINOHd
3SV31 431d0D NONVD
270T AVIA - SNOILD3dSNI DNIGINNTd/TVIINYHIIN

NOILVAYISAO Y3IM3IS NIVQ 1S 104VD
JDONVISISSV LINY3d ¥SIN

MIIATY FIOVNIVHA INVSTVE 0265C

MIIATY LHIATND ¥A JINFDS 9TS9¢

MIIATY LHIATND 4 AYVd NITINYYL 6191¢
NOILVOILSIANT YIM3IS NIVHA 1S 104D
AVMHLYd INJNISYI ONIAYI/ITYL T1ddV

CZ0T AVIA HDOYV3S3Y LINJLNOD ANV SONIMOLINOW

7207 INNT SNA/1IVINI/ONILSOH NIVINOQ
(v3 7) STYMINIY ISNIADIT OFL GYYNOHILYM

30170d €202 AVIA - SIDIAYIS TvOIT

(MAN) -6 LINN - 401
7-6 1INN - 401

CC0C AVIA TIVH 3OVTTIA - ADYINT
CT0T AYIN ¥3534X - ADHINA
20T AVIN Ad - ADYIN3I

02 INNTI SINA NOINN SY3DI440 ANVININOD
ININIDVIdIY LVIN
0T AVIA 404 STDIAYIS TvOTT

ADOX3IN  £9¥00
ONISVITIN® X  0TT00
NOSEO0H 7T AdY¥3r 90100

DNIMYV1D ' HLOY “11399NH 96000

D11 DISOTJAN ¥3HLVYIH  S6000

ONILTNSNOD ANV LINYILNISIAVT Lv3I¥D  £8000

Vd dNOYO MV1SSV1D 60000

D71 3DIAH3S OLNV NITINVYS €000

31a 9000

NVOIHDI 40 NSSV SY321440 ANVINWOD 6000
NOILVYOdHOD SVLINID  Z2+000
Jd 113TMOH 43139 ¢¥¥00

69t
8¢o¢e
LT9EE

9¢9te

S¢9eE

veoee

£¢9EE

[44°133

T¢oge

0c9ge
619¢eE
8T9¢ce

N39S
N3ID
N39

N3I9

N3ID

N3S

N3D

N3D

N39

N319
N39S
N3ID

7z0z/60/90
7202/60/90
2z02/60/90

720t/60/90

720z/60/90

7702/60/90

220t/60/90

T20t/60/90

Tz0z/60/90

7z0T/60/90
7202/60/90
7202/60/90



65'T588L€E

000
65'1S8'8LE

9¢'9€6
00°0s
0002y

00000°T

00°00S
00°00S

v'06¢C
€8'68¢

00'PEY'T

00°65T'T
00°S4¢

00°0¢t
¥0°015T
ov'1sv
00'0¢8Y
oS’y
91°9L6

1719

86'ST
€Sy

0S'v6T

720T AVIN 3D170d (AvMA33dS) 13nd
7Z0Z 114dV - 334 IDIAY3S ATHLNOW
2202 AVIA - S311NQA 1VIDI440 DNIATING

334 NOILVYHLSINIWAY SANO4 XV1 810¢
SANOE XVL £T0Z Y04 S334 NOILVYLSININGY

300N0d - SOLOHd 44V1S
¢C0T 3NNT - SNOILJIYISENS FHYMLA0S ININO

HA/SINOOYHLYE/¥I93MM - SIDIAYIS TYIYOLINVS
Qd ¢20C AVIN - STDIAYIS TVIHOLINYT

2C0T AVIA 404 33N @ MHH

€20C AVIA - SNOILDIASNI 1¥IY1D313

<Z0Z ANNC - S3NA NOINN SY321440 30110d

d3¥d 1390N48 - S3DIAYIS ONILNNODIV

CCOT AVIA - DNINVITD INMOLINN

{S1¥390¥) SNOILNEIYLNOD ¥IAQTdINI/IIAOTdING

S3dIM
ad - STIMOL ¥3dvd/INSSIL

S17139/SINYO4INN

JINVYE Xam
AvVd 8 INIOd
NVNNIQ WVITIIM

'W'N ISNYLANVE SN

ONI 8V1 OLOHd T¥NOISS3d0¥d NVL1IL
1S3IM - SH31N3Y NOSINOHL

J71T IDNVNALNIVA 13SNNS

VH¥20s

NO173HS NOY

NOILVIDOSSY S¥321440 32110d

J71d ‘NVHOW 78 31NV

ONI 1104130 40 SHINVITI 1D34¥43d
SANN4 D1dIDvd

10d34 301440

YO4INN JAN

YIv00
5100
86100

£¢¢00

8200
200

06100

L6200
LLT00
69700
¥9%700
¢6£00
8/4%00

S9TO0

0ST00

:SJUaWASINGSIQ £TT 40 |e10]
1$323YD PIOA 0 S5
1$)93YD) £TT 40 |e10]

(A)eLLe
EVTAS
Tr9Es

Ti9ee

09te
6€9¢e¢e

8e9¢e

LE9EE
9€9¢€e
GEQEE
PESEE
EE9EE
[43-123

TE9EE

0€see

N39O
N3D
N39S

N39

N39S
N39S

N3D

N3D
N3D
N3D
N39
N3D
N39S

NED)

N39

‘S1VLO1 N3D

7202/60/90
7202/60/90
2202/60/90

7202/60/90

T20t/60/90
720t/60/90

720t/60/90

7702/60/90
7z0t/60/90
220t/60/90
7z02/60/90
2702/60/90
2702/60/90

270t/60/90

Tz02/60/90



06/13/22

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-_02

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 1262.02 (A) AND TO AMEND THE PARKING
SPACE LAYOUT GRAPHIC OF SECTION 1262.02(a) OF TITLE FOUR OF THE PLANNING
AND ZONING CODE OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF
FRANKLIN, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN, TO DEFINE PARKING SPACE LAYOUTS
AND DIMENSIONS TO PROTECT THE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE.

THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN ORDAINS:

Section 1. Amendment. That Part 12 — Planning and Zoning Code, Title Four — Zoning; Chapter
1262, Off-Street Parking and Loading; Section 1262.02(a), Parking Layout, shall be amended as
follows:

1262.02 PARKING DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS.

Parking developed for three or more vehicles shall comply with the design and construction
standards in this section.

(a) Parking Layout. Parking shall comply with the dimensions specified in the illustration
below. The Village Council, upon receiving a recommendation from the Planning Commission,
may allow modifications to these dimensional requirements where deemed appropriate because of
the configuration of building(s) relative to the shape and size of the lot. Parking spaces located on
asphalt or concrete shall be striped, based on the approved dimensions. Compact car parking
spaces are permitted in off-street parking lots that provide more than ten (10) parking spaces. Ten
percent (10%) of the total spaces may be compact car spaces, provided that the first ten (10) spaces
shall be standard size spaces. Compact car spaces shall be labeled “Compact” with appropriate
signage.

Section2. Amendment. That Part 12 — Planning and Zoning Code, Title Four — Zoning; Chapter
1262, Off-Street Parking and Loading; Specifically the Parking Space layout Graphic included in
Section 1262.02(a), of the Codified Ordinances, Village of Franklin, Oakland County, Michigan,
is hereby amended in its entirety to include the following Graphic as follows:

Specifically the Parking Space layout Graphic included in Section 1262.02(a), of the Codified
Ordinances, Village of Franklin, Oakland County, Michigan, is hereby amended in its entirety to
include the following Graphic as follows:

Parking Space Layout:



BRR
L]

75 to 90 Degree _O_El I | | | I | | ] l I |
& lel g
s,?n"_llllllllllll

54 to 74 Degree
Abutting Parking Row —————= -

P <
ol | el >
Abutling Parking Row ——%W
30 to 53 Degree
Abutting Parking Row J,—'\\«?,.
- . o
] I e S
Abutting Parking Row ———W
0 Degree
(Parallel Parking) G ===g]| I | I | I
23 <]
R TR 1 R ) o I O 1 O L
T

Parking Space Layout

Section 3.  Severability. This ordinance and each Chapter, section, subsection, paragraph,
subparagraph, part, provision, sentence, word and portion thereof are hereby declared to be
severable; and if they or any of them are declared to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason by
a court of competent jurisdiction, it is hereby provided that the remainder of this ordinance shall
not be affected thereby.

Section 4. Penalty. All violations of this ordinance shall be municipal civil infractions and
upon a determination of responsibility therefore shall be punishable by a civil fine of not more
than $500 and such other sanctions as may be ordered pursuant to Village Code Section 202.99.

Section 3. Savings. All proceedings pending and all rights and liabilities existing, acquired or
incurred the time this ordinance takes effect, are saved and may be consummated according to the
law in force when they were commenced.

Section 6. Repeal, Effective Date, Adoption.

0 Repeal. All regulatory provisions contained in other Village ordinances
which conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed.



2) Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective on , 2022,
twenty (20) days following its adoption, and shall be published prior to its effective
date as mandated by charter and statute.

3) Adoption. This ordinance was adopted by the Village Council of the
Village of Franklin at a meeting thereof held on June 13, 2022,

William Lamott, President
Village of Franklin

CERTIFICATE
I, DANA HUGHES, VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN CLERK, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE AND
COMPLETE COPY OF AN ORDINANCE, THE ORIGINAL OF
WHICH IS ON FILE IN MY OFFICE ADOPTED BY THE
VILLAGE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN AT A
MEETING THEREOF HELD ON JUNE 13, 2022.

Dana Hughes, Clerk
Village of Franklin






32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, Michigan
48025
FAX: (248) 626-0538 (248) 626-9666
Village
m‘,’.{mn www.franklin.mi.us
1825

Memo

To: Bill Lamott, Village President and Village Council
From: Dana Hughes, Village Clerk
Date: June 10, 2022

Re: Planning Commission, Historic District Commission and Zoning Board of Appeals
Reappointments

There are two (2) term limit expirations for the Historic District Commission for the
terms ending on July 20, 2022.

Planning Commission

Stuart Wooters, PhD 7/22
Linda Hiller Novak 7/22

There are two (2) term limit expirations for the Historic District Commission for the
terms ending on July 6, 2022.

Historic District Commission

Gayle Timmis 7/22
Jill Wilke 7/22

There are two (2) term limit expirations for the Zoning/Sign Board of Appeals for the
terms ending on July 15, 2022.

Zoning/Sign Board of Appeals

Linda Hiller Novak 7/22
Fred Gallasch 7/22






32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, Michigan

48025
FAX: (248) 626-0538 (248) 626-9666
s www.franklin.mi.us
Franklin
1825

Memo

To:  Bill Lamott, Village President and Village Council
From: Dana Hughes, Village Clerk

Date: June 10,2022

Re:  Sealed Police Bid

President Lamott and Council Trustees:

The Village of Franklin received two sealed bids for the police vehicle for sale: 2018
Ford Explorer Utility, AWD, 4-door and 3.7L V6 engine with approximately 94,900
miles.

1. Chicago Motor Inc,  $11,607.00
2 Dennis Smith $ 7,995.00



CHICAGO

O MO
* EST. 1888 *

2553 W. Chicago Ave. Chicago, IL 60622

Official Vehicle Bid

06/03/2022
ATTN: VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN

To whomever this may concern,

Chicago Motors Inc would like to bid on the following vehicles offered by
VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN. Please contact us at 773-235-6500 or email us at
sales@chicagomotors.com should we win this bid and with any releasable
bid results.

Vehicle Bid:
2018 FORD EXPLORER (94,900 MILES) - VIN NO. 1FM5K8AR2JAG72513

BID PRICE: $11,607

Thank You,
oo Gnooln 0(f53]90g9—

ABDUL HASEEB GHANIWALA - PURCHASING AGENT/GM
06/03/2022

Telephone: 773-235-6500 - Fax: 773-235-9670 — Sales@ChicagoMotors.com



June 9, 2022

Bid for 2018 Ford Explorer Utility 4 door Black, being sold by Franklin, Ml Police Department

vine_ o] e seNT oW DASHEoAR])
\FMESKGTAR 7 TGR 7257 3 /5007 75 TLAe

Bid Amount $ 7‘?45/:‘;(!}

aid amount SEVEN THOUSHID ~NINE HUNWRED N JWETS Fiye 559

Dennis Smith
(734) 675-5847

mrdetrola@gmail.com






RECEIVED

Village of Franklin fl
32325 Franklin Road
Frank!in, MI 48025 VILLAGE OF FRAMKL [ -

248-626-9666 Office

Q
Frankiin
-1H125

CIVIC EVENTS PERMIT
NAME OF EVENT: “'\i\’ sS1ie ON TUE GREEN ) CoN EERT

ORGANIZATION: T+ EANKLIAN CoMMUN [T A SSOL AT 0N C[ZLA)

APPLICANT: SASHL CHILAKALATI P ool
CONTACT NAME:_S A SHI_CHI LA KAAT) PHONE #:299 ~ 98 | - Email:_thilakapeaki-s & Wk wmasd: tom
DATE(S) OF EVENT 26 -~ FULNM- L0 B
TIME OF EVENT 5PM~ (o fM
DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF EVENT & LOCATION (attach separate sheet if needed):

Thas ¢ontat ] dre .LLJA e M. VM age Jreoa m’b u\"\z’

beluad Xho va_’w\ \CEI‘.\\'\ Libroay . Tha Mi«»)(_g"i-q-Q %’-r AANR,
bod bodermana, omd s e fotla puidic.
WHERE WILL PARTICIPANTS PARK? hg i e !‘e’*_“’"‘_f’_‘&‘:“lﬁ_“;"“ L‘\_‘J"“M d’\___ S

Are You Requiring Any Street Closure? O Yes &No
Please Attach a Map Showing Proposed Street Closure

Will a tent larger than 120 sq. ft. be used during this event? rYes &No  If yes, Building Permit Required

Building Permit attached? nYes 0 No
Temporary Sign Needed? oYes @No Are You Requiring a Banner Over Franklin Road?
Sign application attached? oYes e'No O Yes 0 No {Banner Policy Attached)

Have You Held This Event Here Before? &¥es o No Expected Number of Participants 260 G”C"'Cel T 26 ?.()
Does Your Organization Have any Affiliation with the Village of Franklin? Yes o No

If yes, what is the affiliation?
Applicant further agrees that the Village may require reimbursement of Village incurred costs associated with Civic Event

Permit (e.g. Police overtime, cleanup, damage to public property...etc.)

O If Banner requested, attach copy of insurance certificate.
In consideration for this permit, the applicant agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, To release, Indemnify, defend and hold harmiess the Village of Franklin,

the Franklin- Bingham Fire Department and their elected and appointed officials, boards, councils, commissions, employees, and volunteers from any liabilities,
damages, losses, suits, claims, expenses, attarney fees and costs that arise from any injury or property damage relating to use of Village property by the Applicant or
Applicant’s employees, members, volunteers, contractors, agents, invitees, licensees, guests, attendees or participants. It is further agreed that the Applicant shall
supply the Village of Franklin and DTE Energy with a certificate of insurance evidencing commercial general liability insurance, with an insurance carrier licensed and
admitted to do business in Michigan, naming the Village, its elected and appainted officials, boards, councils, commissions, employees, volunteers and the property
owner of 32654 Franklin and Franklin-Bingham Fire Department if a banner displayed, as additional insured in a form and with coverage and coverage limits

acceptable to the Village.

Sotnz U lokeop 25-MAY- 2021

s\utlltjl'izi:(ﬁ_ii—g-,-ll_&ltll re Date
Clerk Police Department Fire Department Franklin Church Administrator
Initials/Comment Initials/Comient | Initials/Comment Initials/Comment pdtials/Comment ]

Digtsh wined by Ak any
b b

O &5 ) aow, £ B /_J'g-};.i,\\'ufﬁcj‘gjgh T}\ “lalzz

T LR LTI

o

Ee= '

-

—

4
Form Updated 02/15/22






ORDINANCE NO. 2022-04

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 1042.13 OF CHAPTER 1042, SEWER USE AND
USER CHARGES, OF PART TEN, TITLE FOUR OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF
THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN, TO MODIFY
SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM RATES AND CHARGES, AND REPEAL CONFLICTING
ORDINANCES.

THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN ORDAINS:

Section 1. That Part 10 — Streets. Utilities and Public Services Code: Title Four — Utilities:
Chapter 1042 -- Sewer Use and User Charges: Section 1042.13 efChapter—+042 of the Codified
Ordinances of the Village of Franklin shall be amended, as follows:

1042.13 RATES AND CHARGES

The rates for use of the sewer system shall be as follows for all users of the system,
whether inside or outside of the Village limits:

(a) Sewage Disposal Charge. A quarterly charge for sewage disposal shall be made
to each premise connected to the Village of Franklin Sewage Disposal System in
the amount of two hundred ninety seven dollars and sixty two cents ($297.62) per
residential equivalent unit (REU) quarterly or as may be established from time to
time. All residential customers with simplex grinder pump installations will be
assigned a value of 1 REU. All residential customers with duplex or centrifugal
pump installations will be assigned a value of 1.5 REUs. REU assignments for all
nonresidential customers will be based on the current Schedule of Unit
Assignment factors, as set forth in Section 1042.14.

(b) Grinder Pump Alarm Installation Charge. For any customers who elected not to
pre-pay for grinder pump alarm installations, the quarterly charge will be $82.69
per REU, and $66.15 per REU for those who installed their grinder pump alarm
panel after December 31, 2014,

(c) Service Fee. A fee of two hundred fifty dollars ($250.00) per service call shall
be charged for all customer-related grinder pump repairs or replacements due to
system misuse, excessive water discharge, customer power interruptions, non-
grinder pump odors, internal plumbing issues, sump pumps, well problems and
other issues not directly related to the actual operation of the grinder pump. A
customer may appeal the assessment of a service fee to the Village Administrator
who may waive the fee upon determining the customer was not negligent or at
fault for the service call.

[Formatted: Highlight




(d) Industrial Surcharge. An industrial surcharge shall be levied against industrial
and commercial customers contributing sewage to the system with concentrations
of pollutants exceeding the levels described as follows:

275 milligrams per liter (mg/1) of Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD).
350 milligrams per liter (mg/1) of Total Suspended Solids (TSS).

12 milligrams per liter (mg/1) of Phosphorus (P).

100 milligrams per liter (mg/1) of Fats, Oils & Grease (FOG).

Amount of Total Charge Per
Industrial Surcharge Pound of Excess Pollutants
Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD) $0.351
Total Suspended Solids (TSS) 0.482
Phosphorus (P) 6.448
Fats, Oils & Grease (FOG) 0.112

It is assumed that normal domestic customers do not contribute sewage with
concentrations of pollutants exceeding the above levels. Therefore, the Industrial
Surcharge will not apply to domestic customers. Further, restaurants shall be
exempt from Industrial Surcharge per Federal Court Order "Second Interim
Order," dated July 10, 1981.

(e) Industrial Waste Control (IWC). Each nonresidential user will be billed for
industrial waste control based on an assigned water meter size from the following
size schedule and the following charge schedule.

SIZE SCHEDULE

Units Assigned in Accordance with the Current

Oakland County Water Commissioner’s Assigned Water
Schedule of Unit Assignment Factors Meter Size (inches)
1-4 5/8 and %
5-10 1
11-20 1-172
21-32 2
33-64 3
65—100 4
101 —-200 6



CHARGE SCHEDULE

Monthly Industrial

Meter Size (inches) Waste Control (IWC) Charge
5/8 $ 3.58
3/4 5.37

1 8.95
1-1/2 19.69
2 28.64
3 51.91
4 71.60
6 107.40
8 179.00
10 250.60
12 286.40
14 358.00
16 429.60
18 501.20

Non-residential users shall be defined as users other than those in single family
houses, apartment buildings, condominiums, town houses, mobile homes, schools,
churches, and municipal buildings.

Section 2.  Severability. This ordinance and each Chapter, section, subsection, paragraph,
subparagraph, part, provision, sentence, word and portion thereof are hereby declared to be
severable; and if they or any of them are declared to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason
by a court of competent jurisdiction, it is hereby provided that the remainder of this ordinance
shall not be affected thereby.

Section 3. Penalty. All violations of this ordinance shall be municipal civil infractions and
upon a determination of responsibility therefore shall be punishable by a civil fine of not more
than $500 and such other sanctions as may be ordered pursuant to Village Code Section 202,99,

Section 4, Savings. All proceedings pending and all rights and liabilities existing, acquired

or incurred the time this ordinance takes effect, are saved and may be consummated according to
the law in force when they were commenced,

Section 35.  Repeal, Effective Date, Adoption.

(1) Repeal. All regulatory provisions contained in other Village ordinances
which conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed.

(2) Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective on July 1, 2022 after its
publication on May-June XX, 2022.

3

l Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt ]
brmatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt J




(3) Adoption. This ordinance was adopted by the Village Council of the Village
of Franklin at a meeting thereof held on May-June 134, 2022.

William Lamott, President

Village of Franklin

CERTIFICATE

I, DANA HUGHES, VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN CLERK, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE AND
COMPLETE COPY OF AN ORDINANCE, THE ORIGINAL OF
WHICH 1S ON FILE IN MY OFFICE ADOPTED BY THE
VILLAGE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN AT A
MEETING THEREOF HELD ON JUNE 13, 2022.

Dana Hughes, Clerk
Village of Franklin

[Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt ]

[Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt ]

[Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt ]




00°001'T SYPEST SP'PEST 00'LLE'T 90°05¢ 90°0S¢ JONVENSNI ALINIGYSIA 8 3417 000"90£-¢LT-T0T

00°008'6T 80'E6E'ST 11°8€T°0Z 00'€L0'0E vZT'SL9'S 90°LL0'Y JONVHNSNI dNOYD 000°50£-TLT-TOT
000 000 000 00'000'6 000 000 IDILNI¥ddV dIHSMOTI34 ININ 700'v0/-ZLT-TOT
00'00L'LS ¥9°0£T'65 ¥£'€59'8% 00°000°SS 000 o0 ¥0133¥1a LS NIVIN/DINONOI3 T00'¥0L-7LT-T0T
00°000°89T TS 6EETST 90'8T8'EET 00°£69°SLT 79'T0€'59T 09°€99'€9T SIYYIVS JALLYYLSININGY 000°'70L-TLT-TOT
000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 Avd ALIAIDNOT 000°20£-2LT-T0T
00'€0€ SE'70€ SE'LYT 00°005°T £'96€'Y EV'968'T SISNIAX3 TIINNOD ISIN 000°956-T0T-10T
00'000vC 8TvT6'eT P68y €T 00'0vT'67 0T'9€T'9¢ 95°681°S¢ NOILVINYO4NI J11dnd 000°006-T0T-10T
00'0009€ 05°90T'SE SSTET'TE 00°000'SE 11°522°05 11°622°05 $3DIAY3S QLYY B TvDIT 000°978-101-10T
0000009 €2'886'9% 06ELEVS 00'6Z8'8S ¥6'0€2'TL PELITTS $331A4IS ONIYIINIONT TYHINID 000°'TZ8-10T-T0T
00'00S 00'SS 000 00°00S 00°052 00'052 TIAVYL 2 ONINIVHL 000°'0vL-T0T-T0T
00'000T 00'S6L'T 00'$6L'T 00'000'C 00'TLL'T 002LL'T SNOILdI¥4ISENS '8 SINA 000°'0€£-T0T-TOT
00'SLT 00°SLT 000 00'6LT 00'SLT 00°SLT SIN3IQ ¥3d TIDNNOD IDVTIIA 000°€0£-TOT-T0T
--- suonendoiddy ---

S0'€0€E"LEY '8 LTy 86'VSY LTI 00°€85'651 S8'619'£95 TE¥0'92S aNuanay palewns] jejol
(00T£968T°T) (€T°600°500°T) {18°282'¢88) (00°00T°0TTT) (9T°'8€L'€68) (8T'EOL'VEGT) 1390N8 35N0d OL LNO ¥34SNVEL ¥00'S66-000-T0T
000 (80'9£2'802) (£€75y0'vT) {00°6ST'61) (00%645'Y) 000 GNN4 ¥3LVM ILSYM OL ¥IISNVYL £00°566-000-10T
{o0'000°0%) (00'000’0t) 000 (00"000°0t) {z£7vp0'9y) {o0700001) QYVvOE AL 318VD OL 110 HIISNVHL 700°566-000-TOT
00'009 000 000 000 000 000 SNYIA ITIN LSIM/ATY ISIN 000'569-000-T0T
000 000 000 000 00'0 000 NOILYNOQ LINN 3LNNOW 000°069-000-10T
00°00S SLYTTT 08'80€‘T 00°00S (€T 629'22) 000 YIHLO/IWOINI ISIN 000°089-000-T0T
00'000°T 68°€ETST 60'90S°Z 00'009'T {09°€£2) 000 SININISHNENITY YIHLO 000°6£9-000-T0T
00°002°C 00'€8CT 00'€82'C 0000t'T 006607 000022 ANIINISINGINITY AYVHEIN NIANYYA 000°£L9-000-T0T
00'§Z 00'$2 00'5T 000 00°0ST 00'0 SNOILYNOQ 000°5£9-000-T0T
000 000 000 000 000 000 $13SSV Q3Xid 40 ITvS 000'€£9-000-T0T
00°005°T 00°068°T 00°0v2'T 00'009°T 0029y 00°002°T TV.AN3Y ISNOH Y393 000°0£9-000-T0T
000 000 000 00°00S 000 000 AINIOV 8 LSNYL - IWOINI "LNI 000'999-000-T0T
00'0T 9T’s arT's 00'005°T ST'806'Y 00°000°S JINODNI LSIHILNI 000°§99-000-T0T
00'000°02 00°000°0Z 000 00'000°0T 00'708'SE 00°000°0T WNIW3Yd "SNI 40 *134/SANIAING 000'799-000-T0T
000 000 000 00°0S 000 00'0S SINIH WYYV 35TV 000°£59-000-T07
000 000 000 000 000 000 SNIQING WOY¥4 SIDYVHI ‘NINAY 000°829-000-T0T
00'5059T 81°000°9T 81°007'TT 00'008'vT 2€°59L'6 00'005°6 TS 10V SIDYYHI IAILVYLSININGY 000°£29-000-10T
00'08€ 00°08€ 00°08€ 000 00°08€ 000 SINIINISHNEINITY 1N SSYHD 000'T19-000-T0T
00'0vE 08'9€€ 8E'EVE 000 000 00°0 $31d0dD 000°0T9-000-10T
00052 00052 000 000 €69 000 $153N0D3IY VIO 000'609-000-TOT
00°000°T 00'000°T 000 00'000'T 16°S07'T 00'000°T {LN3W3SVI ALITILN) 1OV OYLIN 000°809-000-T0T
00°000°50T vL°081'S0T 62°0vE'8L 00°000°STT 0t'£S1'90T 65 E6SEET 5334 ISIHONVYL AL 319VD 000°£09-000-T0T
00'0002¢ 00'200'2T 0020072 00'000°0T 00°8560T 00°2Y0'sS LNVYD Q¥vO0g LSv2319vd 000°085-000-T0T
00°005°Z 0S'2L5T 00°501'Z 00'085°T 00°0t 00°009 $334 3SNIDIT YONDIN 000'5£5-000-T0T
00°2TETOE 00°6£1'9€E 00'69€'17C 00'972582 00'68762C 00'795°€SC ONI¥VHS INNIATY LVLS 000'7£5-000-T0T
00°0€9 YLLE9 VLLES 00'£E9 2919 000 IYVYHS NOLLYZITIYLS ALINNININGD 1v301 000°€5-000-T0T
00°0 €6'09T°2LT €6'0ZE'2LT 00'095°0LT 00°0£6VT 00°000°0T $Q3300Yd INVYD 000°6£5-000-T0T
00°000°L 00'059°2 00'059°Z 00'059 00'0 00°000°2 LNVHO %19 13730 ALINNIWINGD 000°T0S-000-T0T
00°005 00°65% 00'CTL 00°007 L6TOV 00°00S 31VS IOVYYD ‘SLINYIA ISIN 000°ZSY-000-T0T
00°000'C 00'52€C 00°058T 00°00Z°T 00°520°T 00'005'€ SISN3DIT SSANISNE 000°TS1-000-T0T
00°000°08 16°8L1'87 59'7588C 00°006'87 BV'ESE'6T 00°00562 334 NINGY XYL A143dONd 000'L¥17-000-10T
00°000'S 9L'EVE'9 6v'e6T'y 00'90%'€ ST°£90'8 000 SIXVL NO 1SI¥IINI B ALTYN3d 000°Str-000-T0T
S0°TZLOYT'T 92'92€'616 SYE9Y'E96 00'€95'296 70°002°8L0°T 00°005820'T SAXVL ALYIdOYd TYNOSYId 7§ 1v3Y 000°Z0t-000-T0T
--- ANUDAY Py -

TOT puny

Q31S3IND3Y £2-2207 pawalosd zz-T TZ0Z/0E/9040 5V AIA  133png papuswiy ZZ0Z/0E/90 AWAIIY TZ-0207  198png papuswly TZ-0Z0C 1aquiny 19



00'8£8°508 STTE0'L8L £€TTE 869 00°562'89L 8L°0TL'SE9 TEEFD'FI :suonendoiddy |ejo)
00°005°Z€ 000 000 000 00°0 000 103r0¥d NOILVLIMIBYHIY MOANIM NOLHONONE 000'E86-T06-TOT
00'000'52 00°/Z8TT 00°£Z8'TT 00°000°ST 00°Lbi'8 00°Lbt'8 SINIWIAOHJNI ISNOH NOLHONOYE 000'786-T06-T0T
00'000°0T 15'628'ST 15'629'TC 00°0008C 00°0 000 AINININDI 78 JYNLINYNG 3D1340'NINAY 000'186-106-T0T
000 000 000 00'000T 000 000 ANIWGINDI 8 JWNLINYNA 3(440 SHHT1I 000°'086-106-T0T
00°00T°2Z 0C'L6V'TE 0Z'£66'ST 0001927 00°60£°02 006002 SANOG 8 IINVUNSNI ALIIGYI 000°TT6-158-10T
00°002°C €L°0LT'T €L°0L1T 00°00¥'2 00°861°C 00'861°C 3SNIdX3 IDONVHNSNI AYYHEaN 000°07T6-T58-T0T
00°00T°Z ¥6°L10'C 76 TL6T 00'T€0C L6TTET 00°00T'€ S3ISNIdXT ILISEIM 000 706-LPL-T0T
00'000°€ 00'000°€ 000 00°000°€ 000 000 NOISNTINI 8 ‘ALIND3 ‘ALISYIAIQ 000'068-L¥L-TOT
00°000°0T 00°000°0T 00'000°L 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 00°000'0T ONIGNNd 4XIN 000'Z88-Lt£-T0T
00°00007 0000002 00°000°0C 00°00002 00°0000Z 00'000°07 ISNIdX3 1334LS NIVIN 000'088-Lp£-TOT
00°000°2 000098 00°09L'T 000 00'059 00'000°L ISN3dX3 980D 000 0£8-L¥L-TOT
00°006 S2'198 STTOE 00°000'2 SP'8TT'T St'8I0T NOISSIWINOD LI1H1SId DIYOLSIH 000'v78-1Z7L-T0T
000022 WOTT'T 016 00°00€°2 95'60°Y 99'760't S1viddv 30 Q¥VO8E ONINOZ 000°€78-12£-101
00009 88'985 88'98 00°000T STTTS ST'TS J3LLINWOI AQNLS JIHOLSIH 000'028-12£-T0T
00°00t'S 00T6T'S 05°£08 0070009 05'259'S 05'259'S NV1d 43L1SYN 000'618-T2L-T0T
00°0000¢ TL'8EV6T 9t'805'6T 00°0/9°8T CE6EV'6T 78'T88'8T SNOILYYIMO ONINNYTd 000'818-12/-T0T
0000521 80'756°9T €€'8T9'ST 00°000°0T T9°€6L°9T Z6°TE0'6T $35N3dX3 ISNOH ¥3I9IYN 000°956-592-10T
00'0 00'0 00'0 000 000 000 AVIHYINO LdId ©A19 NOLHONOY¥E 000'£L£6-59Z-T0T
00'005°€ JZR4 443 §9°'80€'€ 00'000°6 S8T06'6 SE'625'6 S3MddNS/INIVIA/ 41vdI4/NOLHONOYE 000°0€6-592-10T
00'000'6 +09TL'S 61°889'L 00'005'8 69'9%6'£ 00'0008 $31LNILN 3SNOH NOLHONOYE 000°026-592-10T
00'00L'6 60°80t'6 11°851°6 00'€ZF0T 6L°VTTOT 6L°1¥1T'0T *dX3 NOILYIINNININGD 000°€58-99¢-T0T
00'00L v LE'E6E'ED 6V'TLY'8E 00'£26SY TrvoL'Le 0000592 S3DIAY3S QILOVILINOD 0000T8-59Z-T0T
00'000T 7S€06'T LTSLY'T 00'002°T €0°£9L'T €0°L9LT ($334 NVE)ISNIdXI Q3ZIYODILYINN 000 956-€52-10T
00°00T°T 74°090°T 74°090°T 00'TE6T SL'9SY'T SL'9T0'T S3SNIdX3 NOLLIITTO0D XVL 000'006-€5Z-T0T
00002 SY'SZT'T 19°200°T 0091, 000 000 S2DIAYS AILIVYLNGD ONIJIINN00E 000°0T8-€52-TOT
00'00T 00021 00°02T 00'0zT 00'02T 00021 $3NddNS '8 IYMLIOS ¥ILNdINOD 000'82£-€5-10T
00'009 68'195 €1°990'T 000 000 000 S311ddNS 8 ‘IINYNILNIVIA ‘SdIvdIY 000°0€£6-STZ-T0T
007009 S99 ¥SI6V'E 00'T6E'E 00°0St 00'05t ONILSOH TI¥N3/ANOH4IT3L 000'€58-STZ-T0T
00'008°S 05°859°S 0§'850°C 00'000 6E'9VL'S TL:T19°S SIDIAYIS QILOVYINOID ¥¥TTD 000°TT8-STZ-T0T
000 ¥€'696 69°279¢L 000 S579TT S5'29T'T $321AY3S Q31OVHLINOD DNIdITIN008 000°018-5TZ-T0T
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 334 11NV TYNNNY 000°£08-STZ-10T
00°000€ 00°vZ€ fo[1) 744 00°00Z°T 00°00T 00°00T SISNIdXT ONINIVYL 000'0t7/-STZ-T0T
00°00% 00042 00'06T 00008 SL'6TY SL6TY SNOILdI¥DSANS %8 SINA 000'0€/-STZ-TOT
00'005°C 19'66€°C 8T'9ET'T 00°005'2 LT98L'T LT'9€L'T $3NddNS 8 IYMLI0S ¥ILNINOD 000'82£-§1Z-T0T
00'008'T 2T6SL'T E€V'TES'T 00'005°¢ 147752 142522 $3rddns 321440 000'£2/-STT-TOT
00005t L(LLY'Y L6°L69'E 00'LLTY 09°100°S 9v'0L8'Y SIXV1 TI0YAYd 000°60/-5TZ-T0T
00'005‘€ ¥8'TTISE ©€°006'C 00°/0€'€ 98°78L°T 00°089°T SNOILNAIYLNOD ININTHILIY 000'80.-STZ-T0T
000 98'€L 98'€L 00687 0S'€S 00°002 INVINSNI dINOD SHINYOM 000°£0£-ST2-T0T
00'00% 09'9€€ TU'89€ 000 vT'6TE 9T IINYHNSNI ALNIAYSIA 78 3401 000'90£-5T2-T0T
00'009 ST'Y6 62°€ 00'%0LT 687218 68'21L'8 FONVANSNI dNOYD 000°'50£-5TZ-T0T
00'00T'6S S2'TES'8S SS'6EE Y 00°009vS §8'766°79 v8'65T°79 AYVIVS XHID 000°v0L-STZ-10T
000 000 000 00'0 00°00T'y 007001V A¥d ALIAIDNOT - %4310 000 70L-STZ-TOT
00'006°€ 99'06L'€ 16'655'¢ 00°0027°T 66'828'T EV68L'T 3SNIdX3 NOILYIINNINWOD 000°€58-7£1-T0T
000 000 000 000 000 000 SIDIAYIS LIVYLINOD HOLVYLSININAY 000°0T8-2L1-T0T
00°000'T LY9Z6 L1'9T6 00°0 000 000 AQNLS 8340 000°808-2£1-T0T
00'00£'9 057059 0§'205'9 00°00t't EEEST'Y €EERT'Y 334 LIGNY TYNNNY 000 £08-2LT-T0T
00'000°0Y 00°087'SL 00°0LY'SL 000 000 000 SIDIAYIS ONILNNOIIY 000 208-7L1-T0T
00'009 69°6£5 69'6€S 00'000°L 000 000 SISNIdXI ONINIVHL 000°0v£-ZLT-T0T
00°002 00081 00°08T 00°00S 00°Ste 00°StZ SNOILAIY¥3S8NS %8 SINT 000'0££-2LT-TOT
00'006'2 6879, 68'v¥9's 00°005°9 07'9€9'€ 07'9€9° $3(1ddNS 8 TYYMLIOS YILNdWOD 000'82£-2LT-T0T
00'00¥°S £6VTT'S 75'985°S 00'000°S TT'ES6'C T1°006'C 5311ddNS 321430 000'22£-2LT-10T
00'00€'£LT TI'EEL'IT TL'8YO'ET 00°€69°8T 05'92€'0T YT 656’6 SIXVL TIO¥AVd 000'60£-2£T-TOT
00'005°€T £9'9T6°9T 87'002'€T 00'699°LT 08°9T8°0T £0°9TY0T SNOILNAMNYINGD ININIYILIY 000°'80£-2£T-T0T
000 85'0£9 85'049 00058 (p€ 09) (v€09) FDNVHNSNI dINOD SYINYOM 000 £0L-2LT-T0T



00°90L'LSY 50'626'6TY 69°588°0ZY 00°000°921 PEIES'STY 00'8ZTvIv ‘anuanay patewnsy |e10]
000 000 000 000 000 000 JNODNI LSTHILNI 000°§99-000-90T
00°0¥2 000 ¥9'S$HT 00°0 ST/bT 00’0 JUVHS NOILYZIEVLS ALNNININOD TvI0T 000'€£5-000-907
00'99%'£SY S0'626'6T S0'0v9°02Y 00'000°9Z 61°682'STH 00°8ZT'vTY SIXVL ALYIdOY¥d TYNOSYId 8 vy 000°Z0t-000-902
--- BNUDADY parRWINST -

90z pung

00'062'S ¥8'SS0°'LT TLSEC9C 00°0T9'TT (80°6£6'8TY) (00°008'5€) :€0Z puny suoneudoiddy 18 sanuanay Jo 19N _suonendoiddy g SanuaAay 4o 1sN
00'006'LLT £5'652'65T 09022121 00°00€'99T 61 VEV'L6S 00°008'S9T :suonerdoiddy jejor
00'000'02 00'000S 000 00°000°0T ¥T°£99'6¥T 00'000°0T SIDIAYIS ONIYIINIONT 000°'TZ8-TSt-£02
00°0089 00°€€9°9 00'GLET 00°000'9 00'v10°0T 00°000'9 TOYLNOI GIIM 8 S5VHO 000'6T8-TSY-E0Z
00'00€'6€ 00°691°8¢ §1'88E'6E 00'000°5€ 15°906'£T 00°000°5E SENYHS B S3FUL ¥00'8T8-TS7-€0¢
00°000°9€ '9L6'vE 0T'TES'LE 00°000°0F S0'9LS‘TY 00°000°0% IINVYNILNIVIN Y3LNIM £00'8T8-TSt-£02
00°000'0€ 00°0000€ 000 00°000°0€ 00'ELT9TE 00°000'0¢ NOILINYLSNOD 133415 B AVOY T00°8T8-TS-€0T
00'009'v¥ 55'982°cY 68'6T2'TY 00°000°0p vS'6TL BT 00°000°0% JDNVYN3ILNIVIN T¥¥3INID 000°8T8-TS-E0T
00'0 000 00'0 00'00T°T £€'€80°C 00'009°T 334 11aNV IYNNNY ANV LIdNY LOAW 000°£08-TS¥-€02
00'0 000 00'0 00°0 16°S0V'T 000 SISNIAX3 "NINQY B TYYINID 000'T08-TSY-£02
00'002°T 95°86T°T 9410, 00°002°¢ 1£'888'67 00°002'€ SADINYIS DIHAVHL 000°SLL-TSY-EO0T
--- suonendoiddy —

00°06T°€8T LE'STE'UT 2E'9SY'LYT 00'0T6'LLT TT'S6v'8LT 00°000°0ET :3NUIAIY patewnsy [eloL
000 000 9E' T2 T 00'000°€T 60'650T 00°000'S ALIYOHLNY O¥L3N 000°8%5-000-E0
00°06T'E8T LE'STE'IT 96'EE0'EET 00°0T6'v9T Z09et' V91 00°000°52T JHAIW TS 12V ‘S13341S '8 AVMHOIH 000 9t5-000-€07
000 000 000 00'0 00°0 000 SINVYO ¥3IHLO 000°T0S-000-£0
--- BNUDAIY pAjewn)sy -—-

€07 puny

00°0SS'TE (8v°221'€92) (r£ v8€'TE€E) {00'900°262) {85°960'6VE) 00°00V'TT :Z0Z pund suontenudoiddy 18 sanuanay Jo 33N suonendosddy '3 sanuanay Jo 18N
00'00E'EST SLTIV'BES 28'vS0'6ES D0'ZLE'TYS 06°00LET9 00'009'vFT :suonendoiddy [ejoL
00'00§TT 000 000 00000'S SL'E20'T8 00°000°S $3D1AY3S ONIYIINIONT BO0TZB-TSY-T0L
00°00€°2 00'SZ1°L 00'2T 00'000 00'%8LTT 007000t JOYLNOD A3IIM 8 SSVYD 000°618-T5%-20T
0000T°T 0070007 000 00'000C 9€'€€9'C 000007 TOYLNOD 1SNa S00°818-T5¥-20T
00°008'62 0004682 0002592 00'000'5€ 8E'0LYTY 00°000'SE SBNYHS B S3FUL ¥00°'818-T51-202
00'000°9€ Tr'9L6'vE 0T'L60'EY 00'000°0§ S0'9LS°TH 00°000°0S IINVYNILNIVIA 33LNIM £00°8T8-T51-202
00'00526 80'7LT'66E 80°2LT'66€ 00°2LT'66€ 00'22Z1°0Tt 000 NOILINYLSNOD 133415 B AVOY T00°818-TS¥-207
00°00L'8% T6'887'LY L€°881'95 00°000°€ STETT'S 00°000'SE IDNYNILNIVIN Tv4INID 000°818-TS¥-202
000 000 00 00'002°C €E'E80'C 00°009°T 334 110NV 1YNNNY GNY LIaNY 10aN 000 £08-TS¥-202
00°005°9T 81'620°9T 81°00C'TT 00'005°0T T€'59L'6 00°005°0T ISNIdX3 "NINAY 8 TVHINID 000 T08-1St-202
00'006'2 ST'PS8'C 66'TSP'T 00'005'T St'620'8 00°005°T SIDIAYIS II43VHL 000°SLL-TS7-20T
--- suoneudosddy ---

00'058'58Z LTVEL'SLT 80°0£9'20 00'99E'Z5¢ ZEV09'v9T 00°000°9ST :anuanay pajewnsy 1oL
000 000 00°0 00°000°T 157696 00°000°T 1N3SYNANIFY LIWLYIYL AVOY AAINOTHD 000°789-000-20C
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 SINIWISYNGINITY SNOINVTTIDSIN 000°189-000-20C
007000°T 90've €0'EEL 00°000°T £8'£69'L 00°000'S IWODNI LSIYALNI 000°'599-000-207
000 000 000 000 000 000 SINVYD 31VLS ¥IHIO 000°955-000-20C
00'058'v8Z 12'062°vLT S0'LE6°902 00'99£°052 6°0v6'552 00°000°0ST TS 1OV - ANNd AMH “H3A YOLOW 000'9%5-000-20Z
--- SNUIAIY patlewnsy ---

20Z pung

(56045 '88¢) (va 981'65¢) {s€'a58'08) (00°ZTL'80€) (£6'0£0'89) (D0'666'8) ‘10T pun suoneydoiddy g HJ01aN suonepdoiddy 7§ SanUAY 40 19N




000 000 000 000 000 00'0 SIYNLIANIXT 3LIS 321N0d 000°'5€8-T0€-L0Z
00'005'6 88'TISY'TT ETE6TCT 00°005°9 v6'809°Y 0070009 [ETRAEHR-A 4] 000'978-T08-L0C
000 00’0 000 Q00 000 000 S3DIAYIS A3LIVHINOD 000 0T8-T0E-£0T
00'00€'T €5°€CCC €SETCT 00°0 000 000 AQNLS 9340 000'808-T0E-L07
00°0SL'Y 0SvS9't 0S'S9'Y 00°0ST'E EEERT'Y 00°000°E 331 LIANY TVNNNY 000°£08-T0€-L0T
000017 VE'L98T PEEGET 00°00T‘2 000 000007 SIDIAYIS ONILNNOIDY 000°708-TOE-L0T
00°05L'S 1.°788'9 TLT89'E 00'052°S 79'vv9°T 00'052°S ISNIdX3 WHO4INN 000 89/-TOE-L0T
000SL 00°009 00°00€ 00'0SL ILLE 00°000'T QYv0Qa YINOSIdd 000°T9/-T0E-£L0T
00°002°€ 60'TOV'T 60'TST'T 000067 LEELET 00°006C 3ISN3dX3 IDNVY 1015Id 000°2¥L-T0E-L0Z
00'000'Z 0Z'8eL'E 0T'8EL'E 00°005'9 €T°0ST'T 00°0059 TIAVHL 8 ONINIVYHL 000°0%.L-T0E-£0T
000 000 000 00'0 000 000 SNOILLNGIYLINOD 000 TE€L-TOE-L0T
00'0SL'T 00'S8TT 00'SST'T 00'0SLT S6'STE 00°0SL'T SONILIIN B SINA 000 0€£-T0€-£0T
00°€209 ST'TLTY 6T'TZT'Y 00'2£0'S 8T'L6L'T 00'879v $3MddNS B IUYML40S Y3ILNdINOD 000'87/-T0€-L0¢
00°00Z‘t SY'TVE'E 06'€80°E 00'002'v ¥5'9272°2 00002V $31ddNS 321440 000°£ZL-10£-£0
00'00T'8 L6°£96S SLVET'S 00'886'Z 6T°S6T'Y 00°00L'L $311ddNS 321N10d 000°92/-T0€-L0T
000 000 000 000 000 000 3NIT A1ddNS 321NCd 000°92£-T0€-L0T
00°T£9'86 61'910°Z2T TY'S10Z7eT 00912'Z6 €5'9ES'ER 00'S78'L8 ONIANNL 34D HL1V3IH ININ3YILTY 000°TT/-TOE-L0T
00°000°TT TY'EV8'0T 86'59/°9 00°000°TT 78'9L9'6 00°'000°TT IONVYMOTTY INYOHINN 000°0TL-TOE-L0C
00°00t'T8 95'8L€°LL [44 7{R¥] 00°65T°LL [ 1414873 00'E€S'EL XVLT110Y¥AYd 30110d 000'60£-T0g-£0T
00°00£'€9 T8'6E9'€TY ¥S'TZTLEE 00'TZ¥ L9€ 157£80'65¢€ 00't778'SSE SNOILNFIYLNOD INIINIHILIY 31704 000'80L-T0E-£L0T
007222t 09'SPLT 9G'8EL 00'665°7T 0079001 00 VCT'ET FONVINSNI dWOD SYINJOM 000°£0Z-10€-£0T
007002'S S€°80€'S 65'991'S 006858 00°786°S 00'685°S FONVYNSNI ALITIGVSIA B 341 30110d 000°90/-T0€-£02
00'009°0TT €5°005'90T 8T'6TT'V6 00°S60°THT PE'SL9'60T 00'8Z€'SET FONVUNSNI HLTVIH LN3N1YVYdIA 30110d 00050£-TOE-LOZ
00°00€'3Y 65'220'LY €6'£68'8E 00129'vt S9'695PY 00'THO'0OF SAIYVIVS 1v2I1431D 30170d 000 v0.-TOE-£0T
00°007°€S ETEVT VY 96°'T9L TV 00°21€'SY 8286’1V 00'ELT'EY AVd AVAITOH 32110d 000°£0/-T0E-L0C
00°000°S 00001°8 00°00T'8 0000T‘2 00°00T°L 00°001'8 ALIAIONOT 32110d 000°70.-T0€-L0T
00°00T'LE €S VLT OV 80'€T0'LT 00'000'2€ YL'EV9'LT 00'000°LE JINILY3A0 33110d 000 T0L-T0€-£0T
00°'00€'CT6 £S'555°6L8 £6'899'669 00'£L5'€L8 £1°702°cv8 00°8€T'7P8 SAYIVS 32110d 000 00/£-T0€-20T
00°085'S LY'6L9'6 T6LT0°L 0070S2'8 06'SYE'ET 06°'SLEET IDONVNILNIVIA '8 SHIvdId 000°0€6-992-L0C
00°65T°€T £9°589'0T st'8zT's 00'6ST'ET 99°980°0T 99'980°0T s3niLn 000°026-592-L0C
—- suonendosddy -

00'89Y'04T°C 09°609°9507 9v°295028'T 00°LyS'EV0°T 65°862'SY8‘T 00°£85°896'T :aNUSAIY palewsy [e30]
000 0o0a 000 000 00°0 000 SIYNLITIHO4 ONHA NI 4IISNVEL 700°669-000-£02
00'TL9'68T'T €1°600'S00°T 18'/8¢'€88 00'00T°0TT'T ST'8eL'e68 00'8ST'8£0°T ANNJ TYYINID WOYS NI YIISNVHL T00 669-000-L0¢
000 000 000 00'0 000 00°0 $033004d NVOT 000 869-000-20T
00°00SY S8'81S'Y SE'SLE'ST 000 08°059°C 000 JNOINI 3D1N0d ISIN 000 T89-000-202
00'008 T9'E9L 79'€9L Q00 19°922'T 00°0 NVSIHIIN 10 1S ONINIVYL ad 000'8£9-000-£02
00'0 91°855°LL 000 000 00°£05°S 000 S135SV G3XH4 40 3IvS 000 €/9-000-£0T
00'L¥t'09€ 09'TER'0SE 9L'90T'TLE 00'L69'¢rE 88'602°0VE 00'Z£0°0vE {avs) NOILD310¥d 31210d 000 7£9-000-£0C
00'09 0925 To'ot 000 16°8ST 000 JINOODN| 1STYILNI 000°999-000-L0Z
000 LI EBTVT L9'E€8T'VT 00°0 £0'V96'7E 000 $37VS FUNLIFIHO 5NYa 000°'659-000-202
00°'000°0€ L6'8€9'ZE ¥9'88€'LT 000 TTrT've 000 S3NI4 32170d 000959-000-£0T
00'000°585 00'€08'SSS 09'99T'681 00'0SL'685 00'vZL'vES 00°€6€E°0SS SOd - JAS NOILI310¥dd 32110d 000'979-000-£0T
000 00'052'S 00°052°S 000 00°S/8'LT a0'0 $d33204d LNVY9 331704 000 6£5-000-£0T
- anuanay pajewys3 —

102 puny

000 000 00°0 00°0 ST°Lve 000 190z puny suoneudoddy 7 sanuanay jo 1aN suonendoiddy 7§ sanuaaay jo 1aN
00°90L'LSt 50°626'6TY 69'S88'0ZY 00'000°92t 6T'68Z'STY 00'82T VIV :suonevdosddy jejon
00'90L°LSY S0'6T6'6TY 69°588°0ZY 00°000°9Z% 61°68Z'STH 00'8ZTvTY Q4 SWYVd IWVHONIB-NITINVYS 000 8T8-9££-90C

-—- suoneudoiddy —



00'00T°T 00°00T'T 00'$2T'T 000 00'$7C°T 000 NOILYY1SI93Y ISNIINMTVIIYLITI T00'6L1-000-6%C
00'0 000 000 00°000°ST 00'0 00°000'ST SLIAY3d T¥D1410313 000°6£1-000-64C
00'00S 00°00S 00°052 000 00'52¢ 000 334 LIWY3d OW3a €00'8L1-000-64Z
00'00S°T 00°00S°T 00°000°T 000 00°059 000 334 NOILYDITddV OW3a 100 8Lt-000-642
000 000 000 00°005 000 00°00S NOILITOW3a 000'8L1-000-6%7
00°00T 00'00T 00°002 00°00T 00'0S 00°00T SLIWY3d 1¥IAIND 000'ZLy-000-6%C
00'00T 00°00T 00'0S 000 00°59T 000 334 NOLLD3IdSNIFY 5aT8 S00°9/%-000-6¥C
00°00Y'7Z 00'20t'2Z 00°LL1vE 000 00'912'8¢ 000 333 MIIA3Y NY1d ©a18 #00°9/1-000-6%C
00°00T'T8 o' LYT'T8 0£°658'S2T 000 80°085'v6 00°0 334 LINY3ad 5018 £00°9.¥-000-6%¢
00'00T°T 00°0ST'T 00°5/8 000 00°059'T 000 NOILYY1SI193¥ ISNIIIN DA18 700°9Lt-000-6%T
00°0006€ 00'0006€ 00°00%'9C 00°0 00°059°07 000 334 NOILYIITddY ©a18 T00°'9L1-000-64
000 000 00'0 00°000°06 000 00°000°0L M3IIATY NV1d/SLINYId ONIQTING 000°9L1-000-64C
00'008'8 8€°658'8 18°256C 00°000°€ (sz1S€E) 00°000°L IWODNI SNIYIINIONI 000°S£¥-000-6¥C
--- BNUIAIY pIarewnsy ---

61z puny

004 Z0'v02 £0°LE6'T 00'STY (50°725'92) (00°015'52) :92¢ puny suoyeudoiddy 1@ sanuanay Jo 313N suoneudoiddy ’g sanuanay jo 1IN
00°008'16T 0t'0LZ'881 Ob'TOE‘88T 00'S0£'06T SE'629'68T 00'0E9'881 :suonendosddy jejoL
000002 00°0S6'T 000981 00000°E 00'08LE 60'000°C V504510 ILSYM SNOAYVYZYH 000't/€8-875-92C
00'008°98T €6'€T6T8T €6'ST'EST 00°000'64T ST'S68'8LT 00°0006/T $3DIAY¥3S GILOVHINOD 000°'818-875-92C
00'0 00°02T 000 00°02T 000 00'0ZT SNI9 310AJ38/5311ddNS 000°£2/-875-97¢C
00'002 89'69T 89°9T 00'65P O€°€ET 00°00T SIXVL TIOUAVd 000°60£-8¢5-92C
00°00T T9'€0T T9'€0T 000 00°05¢ 00°00€ SNOLLNEIYINOD INTNIYILIY 000°80£-875-92C
000 000 000 000 0802 00°5Z IINVUNSNI dINOD SYINHOM 000°£0£-825-92T
000 000 000 000 05'2L 00°28 IDONVYNSNI ALIEYSIC 8 3411 000'90£-825-92C
00°00€ L6'€9T L6'€E9T 00'9ZT'T 00°99°T 00°866'T IINVYNSNI dNOYD 000°50£-825-972
00°00%'T TT'ES8T TTES8'T 00°0009 09°ZI8Y 00°000'S XYI1D IALLYHISININGY 000" 70£-825-92C
--- suonendoaddy -

00728161 Zi'bLv'88T £1°BET'T6T 00°0ZT'T6T 0€"L0T'E9T 00'0ZT'€91 :3nuanay pajeunisi |10
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 JNODNI 1SIHIALNI 000°599-000-97C
00°00T 00'88 00°'8% 00°02T 00'9¢ 00°02T $31vS NIg 310403 000°029-000-972
00'96 6£'96 6€'96 000 SE'0ZT 000 JYVHS NOILYZIIBYLS ALINNIWNOD V0T 000°€£5-000-922
00'879'T6T £0°067°88T #0'b60'T6T 00°000°T6T $6'056'79T 00°000°€9T SAXVL ALYIdO¥d TYNOSYH3d 8 VI 000°Z0t-000-972
--- 3NUIAIY pajewnsy -

9zz pung

000 (60°0) 00°60£'8L 00’8 (85°v18°2¢€) (95°€81°2) :£0Z pund suontendoiddy g 5anuaAay J0 19N suonewudolddy 13 sanuanay 4o 18N
00'89%'0L1' 69'609°950°2 ' ES8'THLT 00"E9b'EV0°T LT'ETT'8L8'T 95'992'046°T :suoneydoiddy |ejo1
00'056'6Y ST'LLE'Z9 SELTIVL 00'£08'vS 7€'925°9% 00°000"L¥ LININdINDI Q3LV13Y 8 SOLNY 000'T86-106-L0C
00°006 00°09¢ 00°092 00°£8L [ams 72 00'2€6 ININCINDI 2 FYNLINYNS 000°086-T06-L0Z
00'590°S 86'IST'E 86'TSTE 00°LT6'Y 000 00'82LY JDINVENSNI ALHIJO¥d/ONIANINE 32110d 000°TT6-158-L0T
00°T€9°0T £57891'8 £5'89T'8 00'TZE'0T 00'0 00'vZ6'6 IDNVINSNI ¥YI 321N0d 000'TT6-168-L0C
00'6€5Y9 87'8L1'8Y 8T'8LT8Y 00'859'79 00°008'29 0081209 JINVYNSNI ALIIAYIT IDNO0d 000°0T6-TS8-L0C
000 000 000 000 000 000 1SNIQV avs SWYYd INVHONIS 000't796-T0€-L0Z
000 000 00°0 000 {v8 L1€) 000 SANOS '3 IDNVHNSNI 000°0T6-T0€-£02
00'ST6'T 8/'780'T 8/'780'T 00'9T°T 90'TZL 00'980°T NOILYWYO04N| J118nd 321104 000'006-TOE-L0T
00'88T"Y 01Ty T0'eL8'E 00'66L7 TUELE'T 00'008v ONISYIT ¥4I 321104 000'798-T0€-L0T
00°0Z€'S¥ T€'0850% 79'v92vE 00'0Z€'S £V'8Y8LT 00°02€'sh SNOILYYIdO ¥V 32110d 000°€98-T0€-L0Z
00'500°TS 62'802°9% 67'802°9% 00'0050S £4°662°95 00'£22'sS HILVdSIQ TVHLNID 000°58-T0E-L0T
00°005'TZ 7870087 EV'8Y0'6T 00'976'07 STESY'TT 00°'9TE0T 3SN3IdX3 SNOILYIINNININOD 000'E58-TOE-L0C
000 000 000 00'0 £6'086'VT 000 SISNIX3 JHNLIFIYOS ONYa 000'S¥8-T0E-L0T



000 000 000 00°000'T 8ZTIE'? 00°000'T 334 INVLINSNOD 33YL 000 $€8-000-6t7C
0L 796'E 2TEY8'E 0L L6V 000002 ES'§96'0T 00°000°L 334 ONILINSNOD ONIYIINIONI 000'0£8-000-6tC
16'970°T Tr9t0'T €Y 9ET'T 000 LETT6 00°00S'E HOLIVHLNOD INIWIDHOANT 300D 000°'528-000-6v¢
0€'SET'L 8v'L26'9 8T'6ET'6 00°000°0T 099680 00°000°0T 334 NOILDIdSNI V21413313 000 078-000-6¥7Z
00°8YT'ES 00°009'TS 00°0CE v 00°00099 00°9€8'9Y 00°000'Zt {Z10Z AV LSOd) ‘NINQY DNIQTINg 000'€18-000-6%C
00'0 000 00'0 o0 000 000 (Z10Z AVIN 34d) 334 NOILD3dSNI Q18 000'018-000-6%C
vT6L6T 0S'TZ6°T 0S'TT6T 00°00£°T €EEBTT 00°000°T 334 LIanV TYNNNY 000°£08-000-6t7C
00'0 00'0 000 Q0’0 000 000 S3DIAYIS ONILNNODDY 000 Z08-000-6¥C
ov'L6% 00085 00'067 00'000'% 00°€LE 000 T3IAYHL B ONINIVHL 000'0%/-000-64C
000 000 000 00005 S6TLE 00°009 SONLLIIN 8 SINd 000'0££-000-6%¢
YO'EE0ET ¥'es9'TT 2LYI0L 00°000°ST 65795ty 007000t S3I1ddNS 3 IHYMLH0S ¥ILNJINOD 000°82/-000-6¥C
TE'LSLT $1°90L°T 18'E€T'T 00°000°C LT/P6'T 000002 S3Nddns 321440 000 £2L-000-6¥C
9t'€96'€ 89°€T8T 79'088'C 002259 ST°296'T 00°0£5'T SIXVL TIO¥AVd 00060/ -000-6¥Z
085212 43104 TE'BY0'T 00°9ET'Y 00°00€'T 00°00Z'T SNOILNGIMLINGD INFNIHILTY 000°'80£-000-6%Z
000 000 000 000 vO'EEE 00002 IINVUNSNI dINOD SHINYOM 000°£0£-000-6%Z
LTV 000 000 000 00°609 00'609 IINVYNSNI ALITIAYSIA 8 3411 000°'90-000-6tZ
$5'828'¢ §9'109'T 59'/09'T 00°T£92C 00°000'CT 00°000'ZT INVUNSNI dNOYD 000°50£-000-64Z
000 000002 00'000'T 00'08€'9T 000 000 SIOVM LNIW3IDHO4NT 30D T00'¥0L-000-64Z
6°608'TS LIESITY L9°8ESEY 00°0v6'89 62°6£9'2 00°050'2¢ SUYYIVS JAILVYLSININGY 000°v0.-000-6C

-- suonjelsdosddy -—-
00°00T‘6€2 867800V TT'€29'L5T 00°000'LET 6€'82L°9VC 00005571 :anuaAay pajewns] je1ol
00°005 VT 00°BES VT LTET 00005 95°v6T°05 00°000'C JWOINI SNO3NVTIIISIA 000'089-000-61
00002 90°TTZ 9p'€8T 000 000 000 JNODNI LSTHILNI 000°'$93-000-6¥C
00'0 000 000 00'0 000 00°00S SNOILIVYANI TIAID ONIATING 000°005-000-612
00°00€ 00°00€ 00'05T 000 00002 00002 HIM3IS FUNSSIYd 000°Z61-000-6t7C
000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 §334 MIIATY YOI 000'061-000-6t7¢
000 000 000 000 000 000 334 NOILYII1ddY DNINOZ 100 68%-000-6t7
00°00L'C 0005£T 00°000°Z 00'005'T 00°009°T 00°005°T S1v3ddV 40 QYVO” ONINOZ 000 687-000-6¥C
000 000 000 000 000 000 NIV14Q0014/SANVILIM 000'881-000-6t7Z
(00'00t'v) {00°0Lt'b) (00'8€2'9) 000 (00°005) 000 334 INVIINSNOD 3341 200°£87-000-6¥C
00°008 007888 00'vtS 000 00°00L 000 334 NOILYDITddV 3341 100°L8%-000-61C
00°000'Z 00°0£0'C 00°58T'T 00'000°€ 00'v8T'T 00°000'C S1INYId TYAOWIY 3341 000'£84-000-67
000 000 000 000 Q00 000 334 LIWY3Id NOIS £00'981-000-6%C
00°00T 00°09T 0008 000 00002 ao'o 334 NOILYIHddY NOIS 100°98%-000-64C
000 000 000 00°002 00’0 00'002 SLINY3Id NOIS 000°98%-000-6%7
00°00T 00°0TT 00°0EE 00'0 00°0ZT 00°0 334 NOILDI4SNIZY ONIFINNTd £00°78%-000-6vC
00°00£°9 00°05€'9 000528 000 00'065"L 000 334 LINY3d ONIBNNTY 700'v8v-000-6Z
00°00¢ 000/t 00°58¢ 000 00°02Y 000 NOILYY1S1934 ISN3DIT ONIFNNTd 100 ¥81-000-6%7
000 000 00°00§ 000009 000 00°000'6 SLINY3d ONIGWNT 000 #8Y-000-64C
000 000 000 000 000 000 334 INVLINSNOD ONINNVId 200 €8%-000-6t7C
00°00TY v 162y L8°09%'T 00°0 00'008 000 333 NOILYIINddY ONINNYTd TOO'E8Y-000-6t7Z
000 oo'o 000 00°00T 000 000 334 LNVLINSNOD ONINNYTd 000°€81-000-6tC
00°006 00'066 00509 oo 00'STL 000 334 NOILIIdSNIFY IVIINYHIIW €00 78-000-64C
00002'TZ 00'062°TZ 000802 000 00'0€8VT 000 334 1IINY3d TVIINVHIIN 700°81-000-6vC
00°008 00°098 00'06L 000 00°58S 000 NOILYYLSI93Y ISNIJN IVIINVHIIN T00'Z81-000-6¥2
000 000 000 00°000°ST 000 00'000'ST SLIWYId TYIINYHIIN 000°Z8Y-000-642
000 000 000 000 00'0 000 334 NOLLYDI1ddY TIJANYT 100 T84-000-61C
000 000 000 00°00T 000 000 NOISOY3 10S/TIHANV1 000°T8%-000-647
00°00T 00°8TT 00°65 000 00'562 00'0 334 LIWY3d 3INTS €00°081-000-64C
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 334 INVLINSNOD 3DON3d 700°'084-000-617
00°00%'C 00°00v'T 00°00£°7 000 00'055°C 000 334 NOILVYDITddY 3INI4 T00'08%-000-61C
00001 00°00T 000§ 00°000'C 00'0 000052 ERIVEF] 000°081-000-64T
00°009 007099 00066 000 00'S6t 000 334 NOILDI4SNIFY 1wIIM LTI €00°6.1-000-6%C
00°00£°0€ 00°0vE0e 0059267 000 00'06%°9T 000 334 LINY3d 1¥I14L0373 700°'6/%-000-6t2



00'000°S6/L 00'000°SSL 00'000'SSL 00'000SSL 00'000°0TL 00°000°0TL IVdIDNIYd - L83A ANOE V0¥ LT0T 000'566-S06-20F
00°000°T 00°0SL'T 00'0SL 00'000°T 00'0SL°T 00°000°T $334 3¥NSO1ISIA/5334 LINISY ANOE 000'28-5£8-20€
000 000 000 00'0 000 00°005 $334 3¥NSOTISIA 000°€28-G/8-T0E
--- suonjendoaddy ---

00'0v2'860°T £9'801°£90'T 11°988°890°T 00°522'180°T 80°668'T90°T 00'€£0'650°T :3NUBADY palewnsy L0
000 000 000 000 67°97 000 TOE ANN4 NI Y34SNYYL TOE'669-000-70¢€
00'0ST £9°SLT 8L°LYT 000 T0'¥80°C 000 JNODNI LSIHILNI 000'599-000-20€
00'029 9’979 9t'929 00'0 GL'€99 000 JYVYHS NOILYZINISYLS ALINNWINOI 1¥I01 000°€£5-000-Z0E
00'046'L60°T $S°90€'990°T 06'TTT'890'T 00'S7.'T80°T £0°SZT'650'T 00°€€Y'650°T SIXVL ALHIdOYd TYNOSHId B Tv3IY 000°Z0%-000-70€
- BNUINIY parewnsy ---

Z0€ puny

000 000 626 000 000 000 :10€ pun4 suoneudoiddy 1 sonuanay jo 19N suonendorddy 'g sanusaay Jo 19N
000 000 000 000 67°9 000 :suoneydolddy jej0L
000 000 000 00'0 000 000 1S3YILNI -GNOS GIDNVNIIY TTOT 000'866-S06-TOE
000 000 00'0 000 000 000 TVdIONIYd -ANOE GIDNVNIZIH TT0T 000°£66-506-T0E
000 000 000 000 000 000 5334 3¥NS0O1I51A/5334 LNIOY aNog 000't28-528-TQE
000 00'0 000 000 000 000 SIDHUVHI "IAS I9YNIVHA ANV QVOY 000°'vZ8-802Z-TOE
000 000 000 000 000 000 334 LidNV TYNNNY 000°/08-80T-TOE
000 000 000 00'0 6297 000 20€ ONN4 LNO YIISNVYEL 20£°666-000-T0€
-—- suonendoiddy ---

000 000 626 00'0 6292 000 :9NuUdARY palewisy |ejoL
000 000 676 000 62'92 000 ANOINI LSTHILNI 000'599-000-T0E
000 000 000 000 00’0 000 SIXVL ALYIdOYd TYNOSYId 8 Tv3y 000'Z0t-000-T0E
--- BNUAA3Y pajewnsy -—

TOE puny

000 000 000 00°0 (rST) 000 1142 pun4 suonendoiddy '3 sanuaaay Jo 1aN suoljerrdosddy ’g sanuanay 0 18N
00'09EVEZ 69'659°2Z2 91"9E0'ETT 00'T18‘92T L2°€9502T 00005022 :suonewdosddy jejog
00'08E"vEL 69'659'27Z IIE0'ELT 00'T48'922 LLE9S0T2 00'00502Z $3JIAYIS QILIVHINOD 000'818-06L-TLT
--- suoneyudoiddy -—

00°09€‘vEC 69°659'CZ2 9t'9£0°€22 00'T¥8'9Ze £2°295022 00°005°022 13NUIABY pajewtsy |ejoL
000 000 000 000 000 000 INODNI LSIYILNI 000°599-000-T/2
00'0£T 6€°0ET 6E'0ET 000 LETET 000 JYVYHS NOLLYZIIEYLS ALINNWINGD 1¥301 000°€£5-000-T/2
00°0£T'vEL 0€'625'72T £0°906'T2C 00'T¥8'972 98'0€EV'02T 00°005072 SIXVL ALYIdOY¥d TYNOSYId B 1V 000°Z0%-000-TLT
--- INUIAIY pajew}sy —-

TLZ puny

8 01v'29 WTTYLL €8'618'9TT (00 VTV ETT) TL'LTZ'L0T (00°681') i6Z pung suoneudoiddy » sanuanay 10 19N suoneldoiddy 'R sanuanay Jo 1aN
8T°659'9LT 95°7Lb 29T BTELL'OVT 00'vIY 05T 89'01S'6ET 00'689'6Z1 :suopjepdosddy (2101
000 000 000 000 000 000 13370¥d "8YHIY ISNOH NOLHONOYE 000°€86-T06-6%C
00°SE9Y 00°005t 000 00°000°S 000 00°000°T INIWCIND3 8 IYNLINYNL 3DI440'NINAY 000°186-106-61C
00°81% 00°009 00°02Z€ 000 00°0S5 000 SIOYVHI ONISSIIOYd ¥V LIQIHD 000'956-€52-6¥7C
00'%£2°9T 00°008'ST 00°006°L 00'000°S 000 00°000°s SANOE ANY 3IDNYYNSNI 000°0T6-000-6%C
000 00°0 000 000 88'178'% 000 ISNIdX3 IVYNLIVILNOD DSIN 000°098-000-6%C
00°0 000 000 00'000°T 000 00°000'T 535N3dX3 vaZ 000°558-000-6%2
S9'9TY'E PULTE'S 96'893°¢ 00°0009 62'888't 0070009 334 NOILD34SNI DNIGINNTG 000'058-000-61C
¥Z'v80°2 06°£L89 79'$96°L 00'0008 121516 00°000'8 334 NOILIIdSNI T¥IINYHIIN 000°0t78-000-6t7C



00'000°00T 00'000'00T 00'000°00T 00'000°00 000 000 SINVY9 31V1S 4IHLO 000'955-000-2tS
000 000 000 000 00°'STTT Q00 JINOINI LNINAVd 31V 000 005-000-2tS
000059 00°619'9 007022 00'St9'9 00°STY 00°005'2 SLINY3d I9VLdIS IVNNNY-THL 000°98t-000-CtS
--- BNUIAIY paILWINST —

2rs puny

000 {02 €v2'565) {50°6€£'095) {00°2£'S65) (0£°2€2'866) (00°006'65t) :Z0v puny suoneudoiddy 1§ sanuaAdY J0 19N suotelidoiddy 1@ 53NU3A3Y JO 12N
000 00249965 59°645'T95 00'Z49'965 62'ST2'Z00'T 00°000°0t :suoneudoiddy jejo)
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 IYdIDNIYd - 1830 ANOE AV0HY LT0¢ 000°'566-006-20Y7
000 00'687°8TT 61°821°221 00'682'8TT (08'T95°22) 00°000'S9 S3IIAHIS ONIYIINIONI 000°'128-006-20V
000 00'€8E'RLY 9t ISP 6EY 00'€8E'’LY 60'£9L'20'T 00'000'SLE SINIWIAOYdINI V0N 000 Z18-006-20%
000 000 000 000 000 000 S1502 SNIaNOg 000 TT3-006-20t
--- suoneudoiddy ---

00°0 08'8¢6 09'0v8 00°002‘T 65'786'€ 00°00T 13NUDBAJY palewsy |ejo]
000 000 000 000 000 000 $Q33304d ANOH 000 969-000-20%
000 03826 09°0¥8 00°002'T 65'786'E 00°00T JWODNI LSFY3LINI 000'599-000-20%
--- SNUAAJY pAjeWIST -

<0y puny

000 000 {839'T91'S) 000 (FT'¥TL'0TT) 00'006''T ‘IO pund suonjensdosddy '@ sanuaaay Jo 19N suoneridosddy 'g SBNU3AJY §O 18N
00°0 000 8L€9L'S 00°00t'S 7S EET'6ST'T 00°001'S :suopeudosddy [e30L
00’0 000 00’0 000 00'SSEZE 000 LINIWAYC LSTHILNI - HIM3IS 3UNSSIUd 000 766-506-T0Y
000 000 00'0 000 000 000 ININAVA ‘NHId - 4IM3IS JUNSSIYd 000 T66-506-T0
000 00a 000 000 000 000 ONIYIINIONT INILSAS HIMIS 000°7€6-S48-TOV
000 00a [o[eN1] 000 00'£69'98% 000 JONVYNILINIVIN NOILVLS dINNd 4IM3S 000 TE6-S/8-TOV
000 0070 000 000 0090t aoo FONVYNILNIVIN INILSAS HIM3IS 000 0€6-S48-101
000 000 000 000 00'TZT'6L 000 TOYLNOD WILSAS HIM3S 000'626-S/8-T0V
000 000 000 000 00°TLL'YL 000 ASNIdXT ‘NINAY B TVYINID YIM3IS 000'026-948-T0V
000 000 8T TH8'E 00'00T‘v 000 00°00T'Y JSNIdX3I IDINVENSNI 0000T6-5£8-TOY
000 000 000 0070 00°€vL'9 000 S1SO2 NOILD3IdSNI 4IM3s 000°706-548-T0V
000 000 000 000 00°LELTVT 000 ININLYIYL IDYMIS 40 1SOD 000'T06-5/8-TOY
000 000 0S°'TT6T 00'00€°T SE'EST'T 00°000'T 334 110NV 1YANNY 000°'£08-9/8-T0F
000 000 000 000 LT0TT'TET 000 3SN3dX3 NOILYIIIHdIq 000 000-5/8-T0V
--- suoneudosddy —

000 000 0T°209 00°00t's 8€'6TH'SK0'T 00°000'0C :3NUIAIY palewils] |ejol
000 000 o0'o Qoo 000 000 H3IM3IS ANVIAVO - IWOINI LSIHILNI 000799-000-T0%
000 000 oT'? Qoo 8€'659'Y 000 FINODNI LSIHILNI 000'099-000-10v
000 000 000 00°002°S 00'716202 00°000'ST SININIAOYANI 404 JIAYIS3H 000°559-000-T0F
000 0070 00 000 aoo 00°000°S JWOOINI ISIN- ¥4IM3s 000°059-000-T0F
000 000 00'0ST 000 00965078 o[e1] SIDYVHI IDIAYIS ¥IM3IS 000 £19-000-T0Y
000 Q00 000 000 000 000 S$Q33004d LNVYO 000°105-000-TOV
000 000 00°05Y 007002 00'09¢C 000 A LOVYINOD 000'8T{-000-TOY
000 000 000 00’0 000 000 SIXVL ALY3d0dd TYNOSH3Id 2@ 1v3H 000°C0r-000-TOY
--- INUBAJY pajeunysy ---

Tov puny

00'0t {££°99¢'ST) (98'885'21) 00'0 807192 0085t :Z0€ pun4 suoneldoiddy g sanuaaay o 13N suoneridosddy '3 SINUBAAY JO 19N
00°004'860°T 00'S.'280'T 00'SLY'T80T 00'S2Z'180°T 00°S2Z'650'T 00°5£6'850°T :suonewudosddy [e10L
00'00£°20€ 00'52L'SZE 00'S7Ls2E 00°'S7L'STE 00°'SLYLYE 00'SLY'L¥E 1S3431NI - 1830 ANO8 AVOdY 10T 000'966-506-20¢€



00'0 000 000 000 000 000 ANINJOT1IAIA ALINANINOD - 3SNIdX3 8340 £00°€T£-000-006
000 000 000 000 000 000 SHYOM 2119Nd - ISNIdX3 83d0 200°€T£-000-006
000 000 000 000 (00°892°¢TT) 000 AL34VS I8N - ISNIdX3 9340 T00°€T/-000-006
000 000 000 000 000 000 1AOD TVHINID - ISNIdX3T 8340 000'€1£-000-006
000 000 00'0 000 000 000 JUNLIND ANV NOILYIYIIY - ISNIdXI NOISNId ¥00°ZT£-000-006
000 000 000 000 000 000 LIN3WOT13AIA ALINNWINOD - 3SNIdXA NOISNAd €00°TT£-000-006
000 000 000 000 000 000 SHYOM JI18Nd - ISNIdXI NOISN3d 700°7TL-000-006
000 000 000 000 00'821°86 000 AL34VS 2118Nd - ISNIdX3 NOISNId T00°ZT£-000-006
000 000 000 000 00'62LE 000 LAO9 TYHINID - 3SNIdX3 NOISN3d 000°7T£-000-006
--- suopedoiddy —

00°0 000 000 000 000 000 13NUdA3Y pajewisy ey
000 000 00'0 000 000 000 S135SV Q3XI4 318VID34d3IA 40 VS NO NivO 000°£69-000-006
000 000 000 00'0 000 00'0 S1355Y @3XId 40 3TvS 000°££9-000-006
--- NUDAIY pajewisy -

006 puny

000 000 {91°985'p) 000 SE'ELC'I9T 000 187/ puny suonendoiddy 'g sanuanay J0 19N suonendosddy 1@ sanu3AaY 40 12N
000 000 SY'Ly0°T 000 TS'6ET'T 000 :suonendosddy jejo)
000 000 SYLYO'T 000 5'6EC'T 000 AJHY SYIN - SISNIdXI/S3T4 000°856-000-87/
000 000 000 000 000 000 AdHY SYIW - SNOLLNEIYLSIT 000'S56-000-82L
- suonendoiddy ---

000 000 (T2°885'€) 000 £8°215'89T 000 :3nuanay pajewnss 1oL
000 000 000 000 000 000 AJHY SYIIN - SNOILNAIYINOD T00'0£9-000-8ZL
000 000 (T£'8€5°€) 000 £871589T 000 AdHY S¥IN - SSOT/NIVD 000°699-000-87/
--- INUIAIY palewnnsy ---

8z puny

000 000 82°661 000 000 000 :£0Z pung suoneyudoiddy 1@ senuaasy Jo 1aN suonendoiddy g SenNU3A3Y JO 19N
000 000 00°07 000 000 000 :suonendoiddy jejo
000 000 000 000 000 000 D14 39YVHI 3DIAY3S INVE 100°888-000-€0L
000 000 00'0Z 000 000 000 19YVHI IDIAYIS INVE 000°888-000-€0L
--- suonewdoiddy ---

000 000 BT'6IS 000 000 000 :anuanay parewnsy Lo
000 000 87’615 000 000 000 JNOINI LS3YILNI 000°§99-000-€0L
000 000 000 000 600 00'0 SININISNIAY ¥VIA HOIYd 000°099-000-£0L
--- BNUBAJY pajewlysy -

€0L pung

000 00°000°0S 88'062'28 000 (8€°9T5'€) 00'005‘T :ZvS puny suoneudoiddy 7 sanuaaay jo 19N suoiendosddy g SaNUaA3Y 4O 19N
00°005'90T 80'100'S6 [SAZAN74 00'108's22 BE'SE90T 000009 :suonendoddy jejop
00'005'90T 80'960'T6 By viETY 00't08't T 8€'L7L9 00'00072 SIDIAYIS ONIYIINIONT 000 TZ8-TLE-THS
00'0 00'806E 00'000C 00'000'y 00'806'E 00°000't LHN¥Id IDYVHISIA ¥3LYM NHOLS 000'9T8-TLE-THS
000 000 000 000 000 000 334 11ANV TYNNNY 000°£08-TLE-2PS
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 SONIMIYW 78 S31ddNS 321440 000°£2L-TLE-THS
--- suoneudoiddy —

00005901 80'V00'SYT LE'592'LTT 00'108's2Z 00°61T'L 00°00S°L :3NU3AIY pajewn)sy [eloL
000 80'65ESE LE'SYO'rT 00'65T'6T 00°6L5 000 ANN4 TYYINID INOHL NI YIISNVYL 100°669-000-T¥S



000 000 000 000 68'S29°9T0°C 000 1006 pund suonelidosddy '@ senuaaay Jo 19N suoneudosddy ¥y sanuaaay Jo 13N
000 00'0 000 000 (68°5£9'910'2) 000 :suoneudoiddy jejop
000 000 000 000 000 000 SANO4 8707 - 1SFYILNI T00 t66-000-006
000 000 00’0 000 00’0 000 SANO4G LTOT - 1STHILINI 000°'66-000-006
o0'¢ 000 000 000 000 000 3SY3IT - 1SIHILNI £00'766-000-006
000 000 000 000 000 000 345¥31 - TVdIDNIYd £00°166-000-006
000 Q00 000 Q00 (00°000°5v2) 000 SANO4 8T0Z - TVdIJNIYd 700'166-000-006
00’0 00°0 000 000 (007000°59%) 00’0 SANO4 £LT0Z - TVdIDNIYd T00'T66-000-006
000 000 000 000 00’0 000 HNLIND ANV NOILYIYIIY - AVILNO TVLIdYD 000°S£6-000-006
000 000 000 000 000 000 1ININAOTIAIA ALINNININOD - AVILNO TVLIdYD 000 t7£6-000-006
000 000 00’0 000 (T £60°516'T) 000 SHYOM 2118Nd - AVILNO TVLId YD 000'€£6-000-006
000 000 000 00'0 (St'SSE'LY) 000 AL34VS J119Nd - AV1LNO TVLIdYD 000°¢£6-000-006
000 000 00’0 000 000 a00 JAO9 TVYINID - AVILNO TVLIdVYD 000'T£6-000-006
000 000 000 000 000 000 HN1INI ANV 33Y - SMOIINI Q34d343d 00 696-000-006
000 000 000 000 000 00’0 NIWAOTIAIA ALINNINIINOD - SMOTANI Q3¥H343a £00'696-000-006
000 000 000 000 000 000 SHYOM DIM8Nd - SMOT4NI A3¥4¥343a 1¢00'696-000-006
000 000 000 000 000 000 AJL4VS 2114Nd - SMOTANI a3¥Y343a T00'696-000-006
000 000 000 000 aoo 000 1A09 TVYINID - INNIATY AIHY3I43a 000'696-000-006
000 000 000 000 00'€E8L'TYL 000 SHYOM 2119Nd - NOILYID34d3a 700'896-000-006
000 000 000 000 00'7L9EV 000 AL34VS J119Nd - NOILYID3Hd3a T00°896-000-006
000 000 000 000 00'6T90C 000 ININNYIAOD TYHINID - NOLLYIDIYdId 000°296-000-006
000 000 000 000 (00°0¢57T) 000 INNINIYd ANOE 10 NOLLVYZILYHOWY 000'5996-000-006
000 000 000 ao0 000 000 3¥NLIND ANV 234 - SIONISTV AILVYSNIJWOD 00 vT.-000-006
000 000 000 000 000 000 10713A3A AUNNIWIWOD - SIONISEY GILVYSNIdINOD €00'vT/£-000-006
00°@ 000 000 (1,0)1] 000 000 SNYOM I1189Nd - SIONISAV AILVYSNIJINOD 200°¥T/-000-006
000 000 000 000 £57800°0C 000 AL34VS 2119Nd - SIINISEY A3LYSNIdINOD T00'¥T£-000-006
000 000 000 000 0£'619'L 000 1AOD TVHINIO - SIONISAY QILVYSNIdINOD 000 vT.£-000-006
000 000 000 000 000 000 3UNLINI ANV NOLLYIYIIY - ISNIdX3 6340 00°€T£-000-006



[BuoSiad [Bialliuog 104

sjey

[BUOSIad [BIISNPU| PUE }S3J04 PayifenD
"By payenp ‘sauapisay fediouud io4]
(AINO JodO HN

pue ddng/HH) palaa aq 0} sajey
BunesadQ Jousiqg (00498 (ejoL

aleq BWeN juld ainjeublg juapisald
uossadiieyn
Kigjaroag ||
o |
Qg QWEN Julg aunjeubig Ha1d

T

Uo suoRaNNSuI Jo} ZZ0Z 10 Z UNBANG DLS 835 "PAIARY 3q 0
aBejinu Bunzenbaa i a1jdiog “Ajup 851 1914710 190435 [€307]

L L

(€)1 121°08€ "abe|lN (ssajuueH pioH) [euswa|ddng e AA3) yaiym SOLISIP [004DS YD (0T 404 ‘PUB HE°LLE 'apZ L L2 SUoiIsS TON Yim Adwod oy *Asessadaw
4§ 'paonpal ua3aq os[e aAey Sajel AAJ| palsanbal ay) Jey) pue (| € uc)2ag ' 3JDINY) UOHNIISUOD ajels au} yim Ajdwod

0] Alessaoau || 'paonpal uaag aAeY sa)jel Ana| xe) pajsanbal asay) Jey) AJiUad am 'aA0ge PaWeU JIun Jualwusaob |0 ayj 1oy SaAljejuSSaIdal 3yl sV INOILVYOIdILN3D

ajeq Jasedaid o api | J3quiny auoyda|a] Aq pavedaiyg
(3074 I [9L€°0 19L€°0 00001 19L£°0 ¥$66 0 6LLED T08¢€ 0 020T/¢/T1 391104 P310A
04 I 00¢8'C €/N| 00001 B/N | 00001 ¥/N B/N 910T/8/11 speoy P310A
< (013 201] 1708 1 00001 108 1 $66 0 SCIg I 0000 £ €L61/01/6 ysiqquy uonn[osay
= 01090 01090 00001 01090 5660 8¢09°0 0000 [ €L61/01/€ Areiqr] Pa10A
1eoz) - 000€ 0 1605 0 0000 [ 160S 0 ¥$66 0 SIS0 vivs 0 ¢10T/8¢/2 a1y paioA
T 81060 8106 0 00001 81060 5660 09060 000S 1 YLOT/ST/E any wy Japeyn
R 5830 .md..:d.quao
6€95T 6£95°¢C 00001 6£95 T ¥$66°0 86LSC 000S € pc-ouny [ei2u20) ayeyn
| *09Q poins Ao aBemy WI9IPeaH, 439IPEsH, ‘919 '1apey)
aq o1 paysanbay | ¢ Anp panaaqoy | ” ajgemolly’ uoielS yoeqjloy PYELLZ PPELLE UomORA3 |\ 11001 10 sreq abejy s01n0g
pazuoyiny oBemn pajsanbay sbe wnwxew abe|y uonezienby 10W Aq| uonoelq uononpay 1OW Aq paonpay | Aq pazuoyny : © 10 asoding )
abe|p jo :& (o1) @ Jo Buissassy paanpay Ajusueuiad| abe|y ,95|pedH, Ajusueuusg abejin (2)
ajeq uonendx3 uryinil $E°L1Z 998 a)ey abey zzoz| JeaA waun) zzoz ajey abejN 1202 euibuQ
(z1) (8) (2) (9) u (8) (%)

0J X8} ZZ0Z 3t uo Ano| Joj paziioine uaagq aAeyY Saje) xe} Buimolio} 3YL "611°LLZ 39S TOW JApun papiacsd si Bujjy-uou Joj Kjjeuad "palaa) si xel Auadold e yoiym 10} JUSWUIAAOE JO Jun YoEa J0) Paja|dWos aq ISNL LWIO) SILL

ufyues jo aBejiiA

[BIOLALIOD) PUE [RUCKIA [ELISNPU| 153J04 PaYIIEND Ry

W pagpeny @

saiadold |Euosiay]

fney abeyy Bunsanbay nun JuawwaAoD jE30

0SS'GC. 68E

Y [edrul BupnExa anjep, ajgexe | ZZOZ ‘SUIST |00UIS YOO BJ

PUEINEQ

ZZOZ-SZ-5 §0 SE HiuN Fuj ui saadoid TTV jo anjen sigexe] 2202

SRR L FAAT] UM IUSWILSADS) (B30T auy asalan (seilliunon

*Z abed uo suonanssu; ay) peals Ajjngasen
332 A0 10 diysumo} yoe3 101 AdOD

62071

| uuog josay |

(shus|9 Aunod (01 IYNIDIHO

saljdde Ajeuad ‘Aiojepuew s| Buiid "PYE"LLZ PUB $E'LLZ 942 L LZ SUCHD3S TOW 10 AUoyine Japun panss| s| wJo} siy |
SHINOISSINWOI 40 AHVOH ALNNOD OL 18043y 1S3ND3Y ADVTIIN
(zz0z ‘0¢ Jaquisydag asojaq 10 UO paIUGNS pue pajajdwod aq }SNW WO} Siyl) umm-.__uww_ ojey xe] zzoz

Ainseal] jouswpedsq uebiyoy



QU ULHYIBLY UOHINPS] SUE(IW B U} JUDIYNS JOU SIUIWSSISSE |RIVIUS
Jo 291as 1g8p 104 (10002/2/9 40 JoRaT Aq pajuawalddng ‘6661 40 L1

"ON udling O1S 29G) "sade|d [BWIDP ¥ 0} NAMOQ 38! 3y} punoy "(uoloey
y2eqyios abe|iw £} | Z uoiIag) g uwnjod Ag (pyE'LLZ TOW

AgQ paonpay Ajjusuewiad ajey

abeqin zzoz) L uwnjod Adyiniy “AaeT abeliN 21qemolly wnwixep

6 UWN|OD "0000 L PA32X2 JOU [[BYS UOHOIBIS %0Eq|I0Y 36BN ¥E'L L2
uondasg 8yl "SISSVID TV ¥O4 A3S NO Ad3Sve INTIVA

F1AYXVL IVLOL/SISSY1O 11V J04 ANTVA A3ISSISSY NO 03svd
ANIYA 319YXVL TVLOL Se $E0p-T W04 D 1S U0 pale|nojes uoloe.l
Yoeqloy Buissassy ul yini) ayj Jajus ‘sanio pue sdiysumol 104 ‘zz0z2

10 Z UlB|INg UOISSIWWOY) XB] 3}B}S 995 ‘UOIJBULIOU JBUHN} 10 "AJunod

auo uey} s1ow ul pajeaa] Ajoyine ue 1o} 0000’ L 3sN "S3SSVTO 11V HO4
A3JS NO Q3svg

ANTVA ITEVYXVL TVLOLSISSYIO 11V ¥04 A3D NO d3Sva JNTVA
AM19VYXVL TVLOL SB $E04-1 W04 O1S UO p3jenjed Uoljoelq XOBgjoy
uogezilenb u1 yni] ayj i9ua ‘sayuoyne pue sabeja ‘saunod

104 "S3IAS| JUBWBIA] jgap PapuUO(q JO} PuUe SJUSWSSISSE [B19ads J0) 'SIoUISIP
100ydS 10} 0000’ 9SN ‘Sode|d |ewddp $ 0] uoydely yoeqjol abejw
siyl punoy -sjes Bupelado ue s|yoym sbejw yoea 10} zz0z 104
uoloely yoeqios 2bew ay)isi ‘(uonezyenb3g uf yna] Jo Buissassy
ur yanuy) uonaesy yaeqiioy SbBejiN $ELLZ UOKHIAS g uwnjo

. al|qeoydde jou, Buifubis

VN, Jojua ‘'uonoeyy uoyonpal abejiw B 0} }0algns 10U SJUSWSSISSE
lernads 10 a21A19s 193p Jo4 ('000¢/2/9 0 181197 AqQ pajusws|ddng

‘6661 40 LI ON ugalng O1S 99S) "sade|d [BwiSp ¥ 0} NAMOQ
papunoJ aq Jsnw ajed Sij ‘6Z0%-] W05 ZZ0Z SHY} U0 9 UwNjod AQ G uwnjod
BulAidyinw Aq punoy si 2 UWINES Ul Jagqwnu 3yl "}oeqjioy (.231peaH,,)
PYE'LLZ TOW £Aq pasnpay Ajjusueuuad ey abejiw zzoz 2 uwnjod
‘000071 Jajue

‘uoijoely uononpal abe(jiw e 0) }99[gNs JoU SJUSWSSISSE |B1oads 10 3JIAIS
199p 104 "2zZ0z '0¢ [udy 18)e siajon au) Aq panosdde abejjiw mau 1o} 000"

TOIN Aq pPadnpay AjjusueuLIdd ajey aDe(IN LZ0Z § uwnjo)
("suonjonpal Aue a10}aq a)el

2y} s1 9}ed siy] ) "039 ‘a)el a2IAJSS 1q3P ‘8261 Jaye SI9)oA Ag pazuoyine
ojel ajeledas Yoes ‘6.6 21049q PazZILIOYINE pajon-BlIXa ‘ajel sjebiaibbe
Japeyd ‘ajel pajedo|je ay} isi "pazuoyiny abejw ¥ uwnjon
‘lenoidde Jajoa j9a11p AQ paziioyine abejjiw yoes 4o} uolos)d

ay} Jo Jeak pue yjuow ay} Jajug "uojasdjg jo Ajeq £ uwnjon
-abeypy (sssjuweH pioH)

|ejuswalddng e AA8| Jou SB0P YoIym JOLISIP B Ul Sjliw g| 9y} Se Yyons
LJOUISIP J00YIS [BD0] 83U} Ul ST|1¥TdO0Ud TYNOSHI TVIYLSNANI
ANV 1S3¥04 a3I4IIvND TvENLINDINOY a3141ITvN0
‘JON3AISTN TVdIONIMd DNIANTOX3 S3AI1HIJOHd TV Uo palrs)
aq o} abejjw buneladp, 10} Hoys sI ,JNOH-NON bBuneiado, -sabejipy
pung Bunuis aus pue Buping pue sabejy (sssjwieH ploH)
leyjuawalddng se yons JoUISIP [00YIS [B20] SY) Ul SII1HYIJON
11V uo pans| aq o} abejpw BujeiadQ, 10} Hoys sI v

BunesadQ, ".aWOH-NON Buneiadp, pue 7y BuniesadQ, :z uwnjod
Bunajdwos uaym suoneiraiqge Guimojjoy sy} asn Aew JOL)SIP [00YDS
1e00] v ("uoneue|dxa SI0W 10} ZZOZ JO Z Ul9jINg UOISSIWWOD XE| J)els
99g) -"seipadoid jo dnoib JIWOH-NON 8yl IsuieBe 10 JouIsIp (00UY2S
8y} ul $311¥3408d 17V isulebe paias| ale Asy) Jayjeum Ag sabe|jius
Bunelado sy A|ojeiedas JSNw ISP |OOYIS |BOO| Y "0}8 ‘abeiuw puny
Bupjuis ‘abew Juswassueyua |00YIS 'SJUSWISSISSE [BlDads ‘adIAaS
1q9p ‘Bunesado ;ale ssjdwex3 "abe|iw Jo asodind :z uwnjon

‘loy Xe1 Sal||IDEH [EUISNPU| 3U} UO PAIAS| SOXE]

apnjoul jou o "91@ ‘Jaqwnu joe ojqnd ‘afe|iw pajoa-eiixa panoidde
'Jogeyd ‘pajoa suonejw abejpw ajesedas ‘abejw pajedoje

‘s|dwexa 104 ‘abe|iw Yyoea Jo 82IN0S By} JBJUT "9JINOS L UWNj0D
“(Juawuopodde) je° 112

Pue 9g'L1Z pue '(23|pedH) PYELLE

‘(Buissasse ul yiny pue uoneziienbs Aunos ul yini) €711 ‘(uonexey
ul ynil) ayz L1z SUoloas DN Jepun papiaold ale Suojjoniisul 8say |

SJ9UOISSIWWO) JO pieog Ajunos o] uoday }sanbay abe|IN

‘)sanbay ajey xej zzoz (6Z0¥-1) v19 wiod
Bunsjdwon 104 suononysuj

*(5) uwnjoa u; pasn ajeJ abe|iw ay} pul o} asaym Buipsebal z abed uo suononiisul 8ag INVLMOdII =

13410 [fe 104

6 UWnjoo

ut spes ayy uey) 12bse] Jou Inq S)ei xe) Iseq 8yj uey) J8Ie| St yoIym AA3) Bueiado ue BuiArs) 0] 10ud 18w 8q JSNW 82 L LZ TOIN 40 Siuswalnbal 8y 6 UwWnjod U PeMojje
BJBJ PAZLIOYINE WLIXBLI SY] POBIXS JOU jiiM YOIYM SjE] e AAd) 0] apIoap ABw Apoq Buiianob ay) ‘ayz | 1Z UONOBS TOW ‘UONEXE[ Ul Yinij 18puf ,



*aJidxa [um abejjiw ay) yoym

uo Jeak pue yjuoul ay} Jajuy -abejiw jo ajeq uonesidxy :zj uwnjon
‘saxe} AJunod ulepad Jo ajep uoIs||0o ay} ul abueyo ay) Buipiebas ‘y00Z
‘gz 19qoJ20 palep SJOSSSSSE 0) OwawW a3y} 39s aseald *(€)1L1Z108E
JOW AQ pamojie jey; jo ssaoxa ul abe|y jeuawajddng e AAs) Jou
lleys abepy (ssojuiey pjoH) |euawajddng e saIAd] YOIYM JoUIsIq [00YIS
VD01 V '2202 10 Z uis|ing uoIssiwwo) xe | 9)els 99s ‘uoljewloul Jayuny
104 "1oW uaaq 9ABY 94| 12 TOW 10 sjuswalnbas ay) ssajun pajsanbai

8q Jouued (uonexe] ul yini]) sjel xe} aseq ay} SPIIVxX2 Jey) ajes abew

v "(6 uwn|02) AAg| abe|IW 3|qEMOj|E WINWIXEW 3Y} Pasnxd JoU S0P

ajes ay) jey) papinoid Juawuianob [eoo] Jo yun ayy Aq panoidde ajes xe)
ay} Jeug "palAa aq o3 paysanboy abejw L, uwnjonjol uwnjon
& uwnjo) woly abejjw

..... . o ma r. At st im e i

Oy So0ueUIpio |CAIIUNW 3y 19100/ IUaUUIoADS /ST T OT[jURI] M)/, Sa1Yq

oasn "ssjes abejiw o ,dn jjou, Jo aseasoul Aue spusaaid siy) "s1eak
aInny pue gzogz 40} 0000 PA29Xa Jou jleys Uoijoeyy uonanpal abefiw
Jeak Juauno sy "saoeld jewioap () JNoj 0} papunol aq |[eys uondel}
uononpas abe|iw 8y - Jo3YSHIONA SUOHBINIRD UONIRIH UOKHONPaY
sbeyy 2zoz '(FSO¥-1) 9912 Wio4 uo pajenojes se Jeak Jusung

3y} Joj Jainseas Ajunoo ay} Aq payiuad uonodel uonyonpal abepiw
8yj )si "uonoel4 uoINPay abejjiy Jea) JUaN) 9 UwWNjoH
,aIqeondde jou, Suipubis ,¥N, Jajua 'uoijoely uoionpal abejw

£ 0] }09[gns Jou sjuswssasse [eioads 10 a2IAIaS }gap J04 "SIBJOA 8y} Aq
panoidde abejjiw sy} 18)ua ‘1L Z0Z ‘0€ [Udy Joye siajoa ay) Aq panoidde
abe|w Buneiado 104 '620F-1 W10 TZOZ 2Y} JO 2 UWN|OD Ul punoy aq
ued ajes paonpal Ajjuauew.ad 1Z0g 2yl "J8HEYD Jo me| AQ pazuoyine
s9jel 10 ajel wnwixew a3y} seanpal Apusuewsad yoeq|ol 99|peaH,
3yl 'p661 W palna| saxe] Y elS Moeq|ioy (.33|pedH,,) PYe'LLE

= = g s o







FRANKLIN VILLAGE
Board of Trustees

32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, Michigan 48025

RESOLUTION
Adoption of FY2021-22 Fourth Quarter Adjusting Resolution

WHEREAS the State of Michigan Budget Act requires that operating budgets be monitored and
periodically amended to assure budget accounts at not overspent, and

WHEREAS Village staff carefully monitor ongoing expenditures to assure compliance with
budgeted accounts and where an over expenditure may be possible, fiscal prudence requires
budget adjustments so as to avoid exceeding the budget, and

WHEREAS the attached budget document demonstrates modest budget adjustments to help
assure we remain compliant with the Budget Law standards; in a few cases projected
expenditures have been reduced.

NOW IT IS RESOLVED that the FY2021-22 Annual Operating Budget is hereby amended as
demonstrated in the attached budget document.

Adopted this 13%" day of June 2022.



Vlllage of Franklin
Proposed Budget Amendment 06/30/2022

Current
Amended
Budget

Proposed
Proposed Budget Amended
Budget

General Fund {101)

Revenues: Positlve/(Negative) Change
101-000-501.000
101-000-574.000
101-000-539.000

Total Revenues

Expenditures: {Posltive)/ Negative Change
Vlilage Councll
101-101-821,000
101-101-826 000
101-101-956 000
Total Vlllage Council Department

Village Administration
101-172-802,000

Total Village Adminlistration Department
Village Clerk

101-215-853.000

101-215-930.000

Total Village Clerk Department
Treasury/General Office
101-253-810.000

101-253-900.000

Totai Tr y/Gen Office Depal

Bullding & Grounds
101-265-956.000

Total Bullding and Grounds Department

Community Programs
101-851-911 000

Total Community Programs Department
Transfers Out

101-000-995 002

101-000-955 003

101-000-995.004

Total Transfers Out

Total Expenditures |all depariments}
Net Revanwes and Expanditures

Combined Generat Fund:

Audited Beginning Fund Balance at July 1, 2021
Budgeted Ending Fund Balance at June 30, 2022
Fund Balance as a % of budgeted expenditures

COMMUNITY DEVEL BLK GRANT
STATE REVENUE SHARING
GRANT PROCEEDS - ARPA

7,000
39,000
{170,560)

1,628,842

{124,560) 1,504,282

GENERAL ENGINEERING SERVICES
LEGAL & RELATED SERVICES
MISC COUNCIL EXPENSES

8,000
6,200
400

128,140

14,600 142,740

ACCOUNTING SERVICES

95,000

333,959

5,000 28,959

TELEPHONE/EMAIL HOSTING
REPAIRS, MAINTENANCE, & SUPPLIES

650
1,100

81,368

T 1,750 #3,118

BOOKKEEPING CONTRACTED SERVICES
TAX COLLECTION EXPENSES

600
250

4,967

850 5817

KREGER HOUSE EXPENSES

8,200

4,967

8,200 13,167

LIAB(LITY INSURANCE & BONDS

25,010

4,000 29,010

TRANSFER QUT TO CABLE TV BOARD
TRANSFER TO WASTE WATER FUNC
TRANSFER OUT TO POLICE BUDGET

6,000
10,000
{90,000)

1,169,259

{74,000) 1,095,259

1,937,554

50,400 1,987,954

[308,712)

(174,960) (483,672)

1,594,326

1,285,614

66.35%

1,594,326
1,110,654
55.87%

Major Street Fund [202)

Revenues: Pasitive/[{Negative) Change
202-000-546 000

Total Revenues

Expenditures: Posltive)/ Negative Change

Streets
202-451-818 000

Total Street department

Total Expenditures {all departments)
Net Revenues and Expenditures

Audlted Beginning Fund Balance at July 1, 2021
Budgeted Ending Fund Balance at June 30, 2022

MOTOR VEH. HWY FUND - ACT 51

6,000

252,366

6,000 258,366

GENERAL MAINTENANCE

8,559

544,372

8,559 552,931

544,372

8,559 552,931

1292.006)

12,559) (294,565)

294,565
$ 2,559

294,565
$



Pollce Fund {207}

Revenues; Positive/|Negative] Change

207-000-656.000 POLICE FINES 32,000

207-000-659.000 DRUG FORFEITURE SALES 24,000

207-000-672.000 POLICE PROTECTION {SAD) 84,600

207-000-681.000 MISC POLICE INCOME 20,300

207-000-69%.001 TRANSFER IN FROM GENERAL FUND (90,000)
Tatal Revenues 1,043,547 70,500 2,114,447
Expenditures: {Pasitive}/ Negative Change

Police

207-301-700,000 POLICE SALARIES 24,000

207-301-701.000 POLICE QVERTIME 4,500

207-301-708,000 POLICE RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS 37,600

207-301-711.000 RETIREMENT HEALTH CARE FUNDING 30,700

Tatal Police department 1,888,564 96,800 1,985,360

General Insurance

207-851-910.000 POLICE LIABILITY INSURANCE (14,400}

207-851-911.000 POLICE CAR INSURANCE {2,150)

207-851-912.000 POLICE BUILDING/PROPERTY INSURANCE {1,700)

Total General Insurance department 77,896 118,250} 59,686

Capital Expenditures

207-901-981 000 AUTOS & RELATED EQUIPMENT 8,000

Total Capital Expenditures department 55,594 8,000 63,594
Total Expenditures {all departments) 2,043,363 86,550 2,130,013
Net Revenues and Expenditures B84 (15,650) {15,566}
Audited Beginning Fund Balance at July 1, 2021 21,172 21,172
Budgeted Ending Fund Balance at June 30, 2022 5 21,256 S 5,606
Wastewater Fund (542)
Revenues: Positive/(Negative) Change

542-000-539.000 GRANT PROCEEDS - ARPA 170,560

542-000-699.001 TRANSFER IN FROM GENERAL FUND 10,000
Total Revenues 225,804 180,560 406,364
Expenditures: [Positive)/ Negative Change
Total Expenditures {all departments) 225,804 225,804
Net Revenues and Expenditures 180,560 180,560
Audited Beginning Fund Balance at July 1, 2021 -
Budgeted Ending Fund 8alance at June 30, 2022 $ - $ 180,560
Grand Total = = - —— - = =
Total Budgeted Revenues {of funds with proposed amendments) 4,150,559 132,900 4,283,459
Total of funds not ded {Local Streets, Fire, Rubbish, Building Fund, Library, General Debt, Road Millage Debt, Pressure Sewer, Street
Project) 2,247,196 ?.2"”"1')5_
Total Budgeted Revenues {all funds) 6,397,755 132,900 6,530,655
Total Budgeted Expenditures {of funds with proposed amendments] 4,751,193 145,509 4,896,702
Total Budgeted Expenditures of funds not amended {Local Streets, Fire, Rubbish, Building Fund, Library, Generai Debt, Road Millage Debt, Pressure Sewer,
Street Project) 2,944,057 2,944,057
Total Budgetad Expenditures [all funds) 7,695,250 143,509 7.840,759
Net Revenues and Expenditures (all funds) {1,297,495) (12,609) (1,310,104)
Audited BeginnIng Fund Baiance at July 1, 2021 9,814,470 9,814,470
Budgeted Ending Fund Balance at June 30, 2022 8,516,975 8,504,366






FRANKLIN VILLAGE
Board of Trustees

32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, Michigan 48025

RESOLUTION

Considering a Process for Council Appointments

WHEREAS the Franklin Village Council frequently makes appointments of Franklin residents and
businesspeople to serve on Boards and Commissions on behalf of the community, and

WHEREAS there does not presently exist a documented process for recruiting a diverse,
talented pool of candidates for appointment to vacant positions on a board or commission, and

WHEREAS the Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Committee deliberated over this issue and
prepared a recommended appointment process, which, with minor amendments, is attached to
this resolution for Council’s consideration and

WHEREAS the Personnel Committee has reviewed and discussed the proposed appointment
process, has accepted the minor changes suggested by the Village Attorney and recommends
approval of the proposed process.

NOW IT IS RESOLVED that the DE&I Committee’s proposed appointment process as attached to
this resolution be approved and the Village Clerk and Administrator are directed to integrate
the approved procedures into the Council’s selection procedures.

Approved this 13" day of June 2022.



Village of Franklin, Ml Appointment Process

1. All Appointment openings shall be posted at the Village Clerk’s Office, on the Village Website,
and in the Village Newsletter (email) and accepting applications for appointments for a
minimum of 30-days.

a. The Appointment opening posting should include the following:

i. Ageneral description of what the board or commission does,
ii. A description of the duties of the appointment,
iii. A general description of the time commitment,
iv. Any minimum criteria or qualifications for the appointment such as preferred
professional experience, skill sets, or knowledge;
v. How to submit an appointment application,
vi. The deadline to submit an application, and
vii. A point of contact in case the applicant has any questions.

b. Extensions of the posting periods should be no less than 15 days and approved by a
majority vote of the Village Council.

c. Inthe event that at the end of the posting period an open position only receives one
application (similarly if there are two open positions and only two applicants), the
posting period shall automatically extend for an additional 15 days.

2. The Village Clerk shall receive applications both by email and in person and provide to the
Village Council no less than 14 days prior to the Village Council Meeting in which Village Council
will vote on the appointment.

a. The Village Clerk is to notify the applicants of the date and time of the Village Council
Meeting during which the applications will be reviewed no less than 7 days before such
meeting.

3. Each applicant shall be in attendance of the Village Council Meeting in which Village Council will
vote on the appointment.

a. During the allotted time on the agenda, each appointee will be provided two minutes as
to why they want to serve and why they are the best candidate.

b. Council will then be provided an opportunity to ask candidates questions based on their
application/resume and their speech.

4, After all candidates have spoken, the Village Council will move into closed session to confer on
candidates and vote on the appointment.

5. The Village Council will return into open session to announce the appointee.

6. The Village Clerk will then post the results of the vote at the Clerk’s office within 24 hours of the
vote.

a. We encourage the Village Clerk to also post on the website and newsletter as soon as
reasonably practicable.



FRANKLIN VILLAGE
Board of Trustees

32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, Michigan 48025

RESOLUTION
Addendum to Employment Agreement with Chief Dan Roberts

WHEREAS Daniel Roberts has been employed as Chief of Police for the Village of Franklin since
July 2012, and

WHEREAS Chief Roberts has recently worked with the Personnel Committee and the
Administrator to address requested changes in his employment agreement, and

WHEREAS with the assistance of legal counsel Chief Roberts prepared an Addendum to his
Employment Agreement that has been reviewed by and is recommended for approval by the
Personnel Committee, and

WHEREAS the proposed Addendum is attached to this resolution and plainly describes the
intended changes to the agreement, including a specific employment end date of July 2024.

NOW IT IS RESOLVED that the Addendum to Chief Daniel Roberts Employment Agreement is
hereby approved, and the Administrator is authorized to execute the Agreement on behalf of
the Village, and

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Franklin Village Board of Trustees hereby expresses its
sincere appreciation for the talent, wisdom, enthusiasm and commitment demonstrated by
Chief Roberts in managing the police services so very well for the residents and businesspeople
of the Village of Franklin.

Approved this 13" day of June 2022.






RESOLUTION

Village of Franklin Board of Trustees
Renewal of Fire Services Agreement

WHEREAS the Franklin Village Volunteer Fire Department, as a non-profit fire protection
services agency, has provided essential services to the residents and businesses of the Village of
Franklin since 1953, and

WHEREAS the working relationship between the Village of Franklin and the Volunteer Fire
Department has been captured in a five-year, renewable working agreement, and

WHEREAS the most recent agreement expires on June 30, 2022, and

WHEREAS the parties desire to renew the agreement for five years subject to similar terms and
conditions, and

WHEREAS the proposed renewal agreement is attached hereto for consideration of the parties.

NOW THEREFORE IT IS RESOLVED that the Franklin Village Board of Trustees hereby approves
the attached contract agreement with the Franklin Volunteer Fire Department which shall be
effective from July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2027.

Adopted this 13t" day of June 2022.

Attachment — Fire Services Agreement 07/01/2022 — 06/30/2027






	Public Hearing Budget 2022-2023.pdf
	VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
	ON THE PROPOSED 2022-2023 VILLAGE BUDGET

	20220610134021.pdf

